

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

Geography

as a Bachelor's with 1 major with the degree "Bachelor of Science" (180 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2015 Responsible: Faculty of Arts, Historical, Philological, Cultural and Geographical Studies Responsible: Institute of Geography and Geology

JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record 82|050|-|-|H|2015



Learning Outcomes

German contents and learning outcome available but not translated yet.

Wissenschaftliche Befähigung

- Das Bachelor#Studium der Geographie vermittelt die Grundlagen der Physischen Geographie, der Humangeographie und der Regionalen Geographie sowie die grundlegenden Arbeitsmethoden der Geographie. Der Studiengang ist in einen Pflicht#, Wahl# und Schlüsselqualifikationsbereich untergliedert und bereitet auf eine qualifizierte Erwerbstätigkeit vor. Das Ziel der Ausbildung ist es, den Studierenden grundlegende Kenntnisse auf den wichtigsten Teilgebieten der Geographie zu vermitteln und sie mit Methoden des geographischen Denkens und Arbeitens vertraut zu machen. Deshalb wird auf das Verständnis der fundamentalen geographischen Begriffe und Theorien sowie auf Methodenkenntnisse und die Entwicklung typischer Denkstrukturen besonderer Wert gelegt. Zentrales Lernziel ist somit der Erwerb der Fähigkeit, räumliche Strukturen und Entwicklungsprozesse zielgerichtet zu analysieren, zu dokumentieren und zu bewerten.
- In den ersten drei Semestern der Bachelorstudiengänge wird das Grundlagenwissen vermittelt.
- Im 4. bis 6. Semester der Bachelorstudiengänge wird das Grundlagenwissen vertieft. Es bestehen zunehmend Möglichkeiten der Spezialisierung. Das vorhandene Wissen soll eingeordnet und in größere Zusammenhänge gestellt werden. Der Anwendungsbezug ist in diesem Studienabschnitt weit größer als zu Beginn des Bachelorstudiums, um mit Abschluss des Studiums für eine Erwerbstätigkeit zu qualifizieren.

Befähigung zur Aufnahme einer Erwerbstätigkeit

- Definition, Reflexion und Bewertung von Zielen für Lern# und Arbeitsprozesse sowie eigenständige und nachhaltige Gestaltung von Lern# und Arbeitsprozessen: Praxisbezug: Studierende sind in der Lage, theoretisches Wissen in der Praxis anzuwenden.
- Problemlösungskompetenz: Absolventen/innen können mit wissenschaftlichen Methoden auch unbekannte Herausforderungen zu analysieren und zielgerichtet zu bearbeiten.
- Teamfähigkeit / Konfliktkompetenz: Absolventen /innen sind in der Lage, konstruktiv und zielorientiert in einem heterogenen, teilweise internationalem, Team zusammenzuarbeiten, unterschiedliche Ansichten produktiv zur Zielerreichung zu nutzen und mögliche Konflikte zu bearbeiten.
- Zeitmanagement: Absolventen/innen können unterschiedliche Aufgaben parallel und unter Zeit# und Erfolgsdruck auch bei widrigen Rahmenbedingungen erfolgreich bearbeiten.

Persönlichkeitsentwicklung

- Diskussionskultur und Teamfähigkeit: Entwicklung der Diskussionsbereitschaft und Befähigung zur Teamarbeit.
- Interkulturelle Kompetenz: Die Absolventen /innen können ihre erworbenen Kompetenzen in unterschiedlichen interkulturellen Kontexten anwenden.
- Die Absolventen /innen können sich sicher in einem heterogenen Umfeld bewegen und andere Meinungen konstruktiv auf ein gemeinsames Ziel einbinden. Sie sind kritikfähig.

Befähigung zum gesellschaftlichen Engagement

• Ethisches Handeln: Die Absolventen /innen können gesellschaftliche, naturwissenschaftliche, kulturelle wie auch wirtschaftliche Entwicklungen vergleichen, kritisch reflektieren und begründet eigene Positionen beziehen. Sie haben die Fähigkeit entwickelt, ihre Kompetenzen in partizipative Prozesse einzubringen.

Abbreviations used

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASPO2015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

28-Sep-2015 (2015-160)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.

The subject is divided into

Abbreviation	Module title	ECTS credits	Method of grading	page
Compulsory Courses (65 E	CTS credits)			
04-Geo-PG1Ex-152-m01	General Physical Geography: Exogenic Dynamics - Geomorpho- logy	5	NUM	50
04-Geo-PG1En-152-m01	General Physical Geography: Endogenic Dynamics - Introducti- on to Geology	5	NUM	48
04-Geo-PG1Kl-152-m01	General Physical Geography: Climate System	5	NUM	52
04-Geo-HG1S-152-m01	General Human Geography: Introduction to the Geography of Cities, Towns and Villages	5	NUM	29
04-Geo-HG1W-152-m01	General Human Geography: Introduction to Economic Geogra- phy	5	NUM	34
04-Geo-HG1B-152-m01	General Human Geography: Introduction to Social and Popula- tion Geography	5	NUM	24
04-Geo-STATU-152-m01	Statistics: Fundamentals of Descriptive and Inferential Stati- stics	5	NUM	92
04-Geo-STATM-152-m01	Statistics: Special and Multivariate Procedures	5	NUM	91
04-Geo-KART-152-m01	Cartography and Geoinformation	5	NUM	39
04-Geo-GIS-152-m01	Geographical Information Systems (GIS)	5	NUM	20
04-Geo-FERNE-152-m01	Introduction to Geographical Remote Sensing	5	NUM	15
04-Geo-FERNA-152-m01	Applications of Remote Sensing in Geography	5	NUM	13
04-Geo-RG-Ex-152-m01	Regional Geography Excursion (> 7 days)	5	NUM	65
Compulsory Electives (83	ECTS credits)			
Geography) and must tak	er the focus Physische Geographie (Physical Geography) or the f	focus Hum	angeographie	(Humai
Physical Geography in a	•			
	or 43 ECTS credits)			1
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01	•	5	NUM	88
	or 43 ECTS credits) Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man	5		
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01	or 43 ECTS credits) Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man	-	NUM	88
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man	5	NUM	88 89
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-PPG1-152-m01	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environment)	5	NUM NUM NUM	88 89 90
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-PPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG1-152-m01	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Applied physical geography	5	NUM NUM NUM	88 89 90 56
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-PPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG2-152-m01	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Applied physical geography Methods of Physical Geography 1	5 5 8 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM	88 89 90 56 43
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-PPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG2-152-m02 04-Geo-MPG3-152-m02	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Applied physical geography Methods of Physical Geography 1 Methods of Physical Geography 2	5 5 8 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	88 89 90 56 43 44
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-PPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG2-152-m02 04-Geo-MPG3-152-m02	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Applied physical geography Methods of Physical Geography 1 Methods of Physical Geography 2 Methods of Physical Geography 3 Natural landscape analysis	5 5 8 5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	88 89 90 56 43 44 45
o4-Geo-SPG1-152-mo1 o4-Geo-SPG2-152-mo1 o4-Geo-SPG3-152-mo1 o4-Geo-PPG1-152-mo1 o4-Geo-MPG1-152-mo1 o4-Geo-MPG2-152-mo1 o4-Geo-NRA-152-mo1 Human Geography (o or	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Applied physical geography Methods of Physical Geography 1 Methods of Physical Geography 2 Methods of Physical Geography 3 Natural landscape analysis	5 5 8 5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	88 89 90 56 43 44 45
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-PPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG3-152-m02 04-Geo-MPG3-152-m01 Human Geography (o or 04-Geo-SHG1-152-m01	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Applied physical geography Methods of Physical Geography 1 Methods of Physical Geography 2 Methods of Physical Geography 3 Natural landscape analysis 43 ECTS credits)	5 5 8 5 5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	88 89 90 56 43 44 45 47
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-PPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-NRA-152-m01 04-Geo-NRA-152-m01 04-Geo-SHG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SHG1-152-m01	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Applied physical geography Methods of Physical Geography 1 Methods of Physical Geography 2 Methods of Physical Geography 3 Natural landscape analysis 43 ECTS credits) Special Issues of Human Geography 1	5 5 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	88 89 90 56 43 44 45 47 85
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-PPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-NRA-152-m01 04-Geo-NRA-152-m01 04-Geo-SHG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SHG1-152-m01	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Applied physical geography Methods of Physical Geography 1 Methods of Physical Geography 2 Methods of Physical Geography 3 Natural landscape analysis 43 ECTS credits) Special Issues of Human Geography 2	5 5 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	88 89 90 56 43 44 45 47 85 86
04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01 04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-PPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG1-152-m01 04-Geo-MPG3-152-m01 04-Geo-NRA-152-m01 04-Geo-SHG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SHG1-152-m01 04-Geo-SHG3-152-m01 04-Geo-SHG3-152-m01	Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environment) Applied physical geography Methods of Physical Geography 1 Methods of Physical Geography 2 Methods of Physical Geography 3 Natural landscape analysis 43 ECTS credits) Special Issues of Human Geography 2 Special Issues of Human Geography 3	5 5 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	88 89 90 56 43 44 45 47 85 86 87

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)

JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

04-Geo-QualM-152-					
m01	Qualitative m	ethods in Human Geography	5	NUM	61
04-Geo-QuantM-152- m01	Quantitative	methods in Human Geography	5	NUM	63
Regional Geograhpy (10 E	CTS credits)				
04-Geo-RG-V1-152-m01	Regional Geo	graphy - Lecture course 1	5	NUM	70
04-Geo-RG-V2-152-m01	Regional Geo	graphy - Lecture course 2	5	NUM	76
04-Geo-RG-S1-152-m01	Regional Geo	graphy - Seminar 1	5	NUM	66
04-Geo-RG-S2-152-m01	Regional Geo	graphy - Seminar 2	5	NUM	68
Minor Group (30 ECTS cre					
		ee groups of supplementary subjects.			
		Natural Environment (o or 30 ECTS credits)			
		and Earth History	5	NUM	84
, ,	Analysis of G		5	NUM	12
, ,		cation under the Microscope	5	NUM	22
	-	/ and Geohydrology	5	NUM	23
04-Geo-PT-152-m01	Petrology		5	NUM	60
04-Geo-WG-152-m01	Economic Ge	ology	5	NUM	94
04-Geo-PSE-152-m01	Introduction 1	to Geophysics	5	NUM	59
04-Geo-MAG-152-m01	Methods of A	pplied Geophysics	5	NUM	41
04-Geo-FwEG1-152- m01	Subject disci	plinary complement-module Geography 1	5	NUM	18
04-Geo-FwEG2-152- m01	Subject disci	plinary complement-module Geography 2	5	NUM	19
Methodology and Applic	ations of Ren	note Sensing (o or 30 ECTS credits)			
04-Geo-MFD-152-m01	Methods for A	Analysing Remote Sensing Data	5	NUM	42
04-Geo-FIR-152-m01	Remote Sens	ing in Resource Management	5	NUM	17
10-I-EIN-152-m01	Introduction 1	to Computer Science for Students of all Faculties	10	NUM	151
11-EFNF-152-m01	Introduction 1	to Physics for Students of other Disciplines	7	NUM	152
11-PFNF-152-m01	Laboratory Co	ourse Physics for Students of other Disciplines	3	B/NB	158
07-4A4FLO-152-m01	The Flora of G	iermany	7	NUM	149
07-3A30EKO-152-m01	Plant and Ani	mal Ecology	6	NUM	147
0/-Geo-EwEG1-152-		plinary complement-module Geography 1	5	NUM	18
04-Geo-FwEG2-152- m01	Subject disci	plinary complement-module Geography 2	5	NUM	19
Economics, Social Scien	ces and Huma	anities (o or 30 ECTS credits)			
		to Business Administration - Minor	5	NUM	164
-		to Economics - Minor	5	NUM	166
-	Introduction 1	to the German Legal System	5	NUM	8
		in Public Law 3: General Administrative Law and			
02-VerwR-01-152-m01	Procedure Le	-	6	NUM	9
	Construction Law		4	NUM	10
	Construction	Modern South Asia: history, applied geography, politics, socie-			
02-VerwR-02-152-m01 04-IB1-1-152-m01			5	NUM	97
02-VerwR-02-152-m01 04-IB1-1-152-m01	Modern Soutl ty			NUM	97 98
02-VerwR-02-152-m01 04-IB1-1-152-m01 04-IB1-2-152-m01	Modern Soutl ty Modern India	h Asia: history, applied geography, politics, socie-	5		

04-IB10-2-152-m01	Selected Topics of Social Anthropology	5	NUM	96
04-IB24-1-152-m01	Intercultural Communication in India	5	NUM	99
04-IB25-1-152-m01	India as a business location	5	NUM	100
06-PSS-BM-AS-152-				
m01	Foundations of Sociology	5	NUM	131
06-PSS-BM-IB-152-				
m01	International Relations	5	NUM	135
06-PSS-BM-PSS-152-				+
m01	Political and Social Studies	5	NUM	137
06-PSS-BM-PT-152-				
m01	Political Philosophy	5	NUM	139
06-PSS-BM-ST-152-				1
m01	Social Theory	5	NUM	143
o6-PSS-BM-SpS-152-				1
m01	Social Structure and Inequality	5	NUM	141
06-PSS-BM-VPS-152-				1
m01	Comparative Politics and Governance	5	NUM	145
o6-PSS-BM-EU-152-				1
m01	The European Union: Introduction	5	NUM	133
06-Ph-B-P2/1-152-m01	Philosophical principles of sciences I	5	B/NB	101
-	Philosophical principles of sciences II	5	NUM	106
-	Theoretical Philosophy I	5	B/NB	107
	Theoretical Philosophy II	5	NUM	112
06-Ph-B-P4/1-152-m01		5	B/NB	113
06-Ph-B-P4/2-152-m01		5	NUM	118
	History of Philosophy I	5	B/NB	119
	History of Philosophy II		NUM	124
	Basic disciplines of theoretical philosophy: Metaphysics and	5	NOM	124
06-Ph-B-W5-152-m01	Epistemology	5	NUM	126
06-Ph-B-W6-152-m01	Specific disciplines of theoretical philosophy	5	NUM	127
06-Ph-B-W7-152-m01	Basic disciplines of practical philosophy	5	NUM	128
06-Ph-B-W8-152-m01	Specific disciplines of practical philosophy	5	NUM	129
06-Ph-B-W9-152-m01	Problems of Older Philosophy	5	NUM	130
06-Ph-B-W10-152-m01	Problems of Modern Philosophy	5	NUM	125
10-I-EIN-152-m01	Introduction to Computer Science for Students of all Faculties	10	NUM	151
04-Geo-FwEG1-152- m01	Subject disciplinary complement-module Geography 1	5	NUM	18
04-Geo-FwEG2-152-	Subject disciplinary complement-module Geography 2	5	NUM	19
moi				
Key Skills Area (20 ECTS cr				
General Key Skills (5 ECT: Students must take modu	S credits) Iles offered as part of the pool of general transferable skills (ASC)) of IMU		
Subject-specific Key Skill		2) 01)110.		
	Scientific Writing and Presentation Skills in Earth Sciences	5	B/NB	93
	Job-related Practical Experience 1	5	B/NB	57
	Job-related Practical Experience 2	5	B/NB	58
Thesis (12 ECTS credits)			1 2,2	
Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (20	D15) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam	reg	nac	ge 6 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2		pas	5- 0 / 10/

Julius-Maximilians-	Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject
WÜRZBURG	Geography Bachelor's with 1 major, 180 ECTS credits

04-Geo-AA180-152-mo1 Bachelor Thesis Geography

11

I

12

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Module title				Abbreviation		
Introduction to the German Legal System					02-J1-152-m01	
Module coordinator			Module offered by	<u>.</u>		
Dean o	of Studie	es Faculty of Law		Faculty of Law		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	its					
Germa	n conte	nts available but not tr	anslated yet.			
zessys den ins Arbeits tionsre das Vö	Die Vorlesung führt über die Beantwortung allgemeiner juristischer Fragen wie der Normenhierarchie, der Geset- zessystematik und Auslegungstechniken in die großen Rechtsgebiete der Rechtswissenschaft ein. Dabei wer- den insbesondere die fünf Bücher des Bürgerlichen Gesetzbuches sowie das Handels-, Gesellschafts- und das Arbeitsrecht besprochen. Gegenstand der Einheit Öffentliches Recht sind die Grundrechte, das Staatsorganisa- tionsrecht, das Verwaltungsrecht in seinen allgemeinen und besonderen Ausprägungen sowie das Europa- und das Völkerrecht. Im Strafrecht wird inhaltlich vor allem auf den allgemeinen Teil und die wichtigsten Normen des Besonderen Teils des Strafgesetzbuches eingegangen.					
		ning outcomes				
			available but not trans	slated vet.		
ben ne beispie haben Course V (2) + Metho ster, in written Assess Allocat max. 8 sters w	German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet. Die Studierenden verfügen über Basiswissen in den wichtigsten Teilbereichen der Rechtswissenschaft. Sie ha- ben neben fachlichen Grundkenntnissen über das materielle und das Prozessrecht auch allgemeine Kenntnisse beispielsweise über die Gesetzessystematik und die Rechtsquellenlehre erworben. Anhand von Beispielfällen haben sie ersten Einblick ins juristische Arbeiten erhalten. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (2) + Ü (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Assessment offered: Every semester Allocation of places max. 80 places. Students applying after not having successfully completed assessment in the past two seme- sters will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Places on all courses of the module with a					
		ormation	· ·			
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	9				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination reg	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
Modul	e appea	in in				
		ree (1 major) Geograph	y (2015)			
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Computer	Science (2015)			
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Political a	nd Social Studies (201	5)		
Bachelor's	with 1 maj	or Geography (2015)	-	g • generated 29-Mär-2024 • e Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 8 / 167

Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Basic (Basic Course in Public Law 3: General Administrative Law and Procedure Lec- 02-VerwR-01-152-m01					
ture						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Dean o	of Studi	es Faculty of Law		Faculty of Law		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
6	nume	rical grade		-		
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conten	nts					
Germa	n conte	nts available but not tra	nslated yet.			
Die Vorlesung führt in das Allgemeine Verwaltungsrecht ein und vermittelt Kenntnisse über das Verwaltungssy- stem und seine Funktionsweise. Die verschiedenen Handlungsformen der Verwaltung (Verwaltungsakt, öffent- lich-rechtlicher Vertrag) werden vorgestellt.						
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Germa	n inten	ded learning outcomes a	vailable but not trans	lated yet.		
Die Studierenden haben einen Überblick über die allgemeinen Strukturen und Funktionen des Verwaltungs- rechts erhalten. Sie kennen die Handlungsformen der Verwaltung gegenüber dem Bürger und ihre Besonderhei-						

Die Studierenden haben einen Überblick über die allgemeinen Strukturen und Funktionen des Verwaltungsrechts erhalten. Sie kennen die Handlungsformen der Verwaltung gegenüber dem Bürger und ihre Besonderheiten und können diese voneinander abgrenzen. Auf prozessualer Ebene beherrschen sie die grundlegenden Klagearten des Verwaltungsrechtswegs.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language - if other than German)

V (4)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 15 minutes)

Allocation of places

20 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Rechtswissenschaft (Law). A total of 20 places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should there be more than 20 applications from students of other subjects, these places will be allocated as follows: Students applying after not having successfully completed assessment in the past two semesters will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated as they become available.

Additional information

--

Workload

180 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Constr		aw			02-VerwR-02-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
		es Faculty of Law		Faculty of Law	
ECTS	r	od of grading	Only after succ. com		
4		rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Recommended: 02-\	/erwR	
Conten	ts				
Germa	n conte	nts available but not trar	slated yet.		
Die Voi	lesung	behandelt Grundzüge de	es öffentlichen Baure	chts. Vermittelt werd	len dabei die Grundlagen des
		echts (aus BauGB und Ba			
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes			
Germa	n inten	ded learning outcomes av	vailable but not trans	lated yet.	
Die Ctu	diaran	dan baban Crundlaganu	ccon im hundocrocht	lichon Dounlonungs	washt und landaawashtlishan Dau
		t erworben.	ssen im bundesrecht	lichen Bauptanungs	recht und landesrechtlichen Bau-
		, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	n)
V (2)	- (-)	,			
Metho		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
		nination (approx. 120 mi ffered: Once a year, winte		nination (approx. 15	minutes)
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
A total from st succes	of 20 p udents sfully c g place	laces will be allocated to of other subjects, these ompleted assessment in	students of other su places will be allocat the past two semeste	bjects. Should there ed as follows: Stude ers will be given pre	of Rechtswissenschaft (Law). be more than 20 applications ents applying after not having ferential consideration. The re- ces re-allocated as they become
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
120 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	9			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
 Module	e appea	irs in			
		r s in ree (1 major) Geography ((2015)		

Modu	le title				Abbreviation
Bache	lor The	sis Geography			04-Geo-AA180-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
	oerson o Geograp	f examination committe bhy)	e Bachelor Geogra-	Institute of Geograp	bhy and Geology
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
12	nume	rical grade			
Durati	ion	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 sem	ester	undergraduate			
Conte	nts				
	-	ne principles of good sch chelor's thesis.	nolarly practice, stude	nts will independent	ly process a scientific issue and
Intend	ded lear	ning outcomes			
literat	ure rese	earch, theory reference, i	nterpretation of data,	logical conclusions	ion and analysis of a problem, and solution approaches of a ks in a given time period.
Cours	es (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
		ssigned to module it in: German and/or Enន្	glish		
		sessment (type, scope, l ion on whether module			tion offered — if not every seme-
		esis (approx. 40 pages) assessment: German and	d/or English		
Alloca	tion of	places			
Additi	onal inf	ormation			
Time t	o comp	lete: 12 weeks.			
Workl					
360 h					
-	ing cycl	e			
	0.,.				
	red to in	LPO I (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
	red to in	LPOI (examination reg	ulations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
 Referr 			ulations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
 Referr Modu	le appe	ars in		degree programmes)	
 Referr Modu Bache	le appe a		r (2015)	degree programmes)	

	title				Abbreviation
Analysis of Geomaterials					04-Geo-AG-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
		Professorship of Geodyna	mics and Geomate	Institute of Geograp	aby and Geology
rials Re					Jiny and Geology
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Content	ts				
nerals a metry. A	and roo As far a	ks, e.g. x-ray diffractome	etry, x-ray fluorescenc prials/demonstrations	e spectrometry, mic	and isotopic composition of mi- roprobe-analytic, mass spectro- next to the explanation of theore
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		achieve basics of commo of minerals and rocks.	on analytical methods	in order to determin	ne the chemical and isotopic
Courses	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language —	- if other than Germa	n)
Ü (2)		t in: German and/or Engl			
		s essment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
or c) pre Assessr	esenta ment o	mination (approx. 45 min tion (approx. 30 minutes ffered: Once a year, wint ssessment: German and) er semester	ination of one candi	date each (approx. 30 minutes)
Allocati					
max. 20 ted acco progran	o place ording nme be	s. Should the number of to the number of subject eing taken into account.	semesters with the i Among applicants wit	ndividual student's th the same number	ble places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree
			e maintained and pla	ices re-allocated by l	ot as they become available.
Additio	nal inf	ormation	e maintaineù anù pia	ices re-allocated by l	
Additio	nal Inf	ormation	e maintaineù anù pia	ices re-allocated by l	
Additio		ormation		ices re-allocated by l	
		ormation		ices re-allocated by l	
 Workloa 150 h	ad			ices re-allocated by l	
 Workloa	ad			ices re-allocated by l	
 Workloa 150 h Teachin	ad ng cycl	e			ot as they become available.
 Workloa 150 h Teachin	ad ng cycl				ot as they become available.
 Worklos 150 h Teachin Referre	ad ng cycl d to in	e LPOI (examination regu			ot as they become available.
 Workloa 150 h Teachin Referre Module	ad ng cycl d to in e appea	e LPOI (examination regu	llations for teaching-c		ot as they become available.
 Workloa 150 h Teachin Referre Bachelo	ad ng cycl d to in appea or' deg	e LPOI (examination regu ars in ree (1 major) Geography	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	ot as they become available.
 Worklos 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachelo Bachelo	ad ng cycl d to in appea or' deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regu ars in ree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr	llations for teaching-o (2015) e- and Protohistoric A	degree programmes) Archaeology (2015)	ot as they become available.
 Workloa 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	ad ag cycl d to in appea pr' deg pr's de pr's de pr's de	e LPOI (examination regu ars in ree (1 major) Geography	lations for teaching-o (2015) e- and Protohistoric A e- and Protohistoric A	degree programmes) Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor,	ot as they become available.

Modul	e title			Abbreviation	
Applications of Remote Sensing in Geography				04-Geo-FERNA-152-	m01
Module coordinator			Module offered by	<u> </u>	
	of the Professorship of Remo	te Sensing	Institute of Geogra	hy and Geology	
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. co	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ony and deology	
5	numerical grade				
			_		
Duration 1 seme	· · · ·	Other prerequisites	5		
Conter					
fundar graphi topics atmos cation	cture imparts basic knowledg mental understanding of remo cal data, metadata, spatial ov are analogue, visual image in pheric correction. A focus lies and change detection. Furthe	otely sensed data as ge verlaying of geodata, ge iterpretation, digital im on the digital remote s	oinformation and late ographical informati age processing (calik ensing based mappi	er geoinformation in on systems) is given oration, transformation ng, i.e. spectral anal	general (geo . Following on, filter) and ysis, classifi
	led learning outcomes				
reflect sess d	udents explain applications o their essential characteristics ifferent methodological appro	s. They summarise func baches for the evaluation	amental aspects of (on of remote sensing	digital) image proce data for geographica	ssing and as
Course	es (type, number of weekly co	ntact hours, language -	– if other than Germa	ın)	
V (2) + Modul	- T (2) e taught in: German and/or E	nglish			
	d of assessment (type, scope nformation on whether module			ition offered — if not	every seme-
writter	n examination (approx. 45 mir	nutes)			
Langua	age of assessment: German a able for bonus				
Alloca	tion of places				
Additio	onal information				
 Workla					
150 h					
-	ing cycle				
Referre	ed to in LPO I (examination re	egulations for teaching	degree programmes)		
		<u> </u>			
Modul	e appears in				
	lor' degree (1 major) Geograph	ny (2015)			
	lor' degree (1 major) Compute				
	lor' degree (1 major) Mathema	_			
	lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	-	15)		
	lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)		-	15)	
	lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)		nan Geography) (201	5)	
	lor's degree (2 majors) Geogra				
	lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)				
васне	lor' degree (1 major) Compute	r Science (2017)			
Bachelor's	s with 1 major Geography (2015)		g • generated 29-Mär-2024 • Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 13 / 167

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Module studies (Bachelor) Geography (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)

Module title				Abbreviation		
Introduction to Geographical Remote Sensing 04-Geo-FERNE-152-mo1				m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
		Professorship of Remot	e Sensing	Institute of Geograp	ohy and Geology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con		,	
5	1	rical grade		•		
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
sensin - surfac ant ten and ac mote s	The lecture gives an overview of the principles of remote sensing, that are: theoretical basics, history of remote sensing / physical principles (energy and radiation, interactions radiation - atmosphere, interactions radiation - surfaces, objects under investigation: soils, vegetation, water) / thermal remote sensing: radiation laws, radiant temperature, emissivity / detectors: characterisation of remote sensing data, platforms and sensors (passive and active systems, e.g. hyperspectral and LiDAR) / radar remote sensing / radar interferometry / basics for remote sensing parameters (land, atmosphere, oceans).					
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
sphere	to the		h observation. They ou tion and back to the se forms.			
Course	es (type	, number of weekly cor	ntact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
V (2) +						
		t in: German and/or En				
			language — if other th can be chosen to earn		tion offered — if not	every seme-
written Langua	exami	nation (approx. 45 min ssessment: German ar	utes)	,		
Allocat	tion of _l	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	oad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
§6611	Nr. 2					
Modul	e appea	nrs in				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015)						
	-	ree (1 major) Computer	-			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015)						
			Geography (Minor, 201 Pre- and Protohistoric /			
			Pre- and Protohistoric	-,	2015)	
			Geography (Focus Phys			
Bachel	lor's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor)	Geography (Focus Hum	an Geography) (201	-	
Bachel	lor's de	gree (2 majors) Pre- an	d Protohistoric Archaeo	ology (2015)		
Bachelor's	with 1 ma	or Geography (2015)	-	g • generated 29-Mär-2024 • 6 Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 15 / 167



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Module studies (Bachelor) Geography (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024)

Module title					Abbreviation		
		ng in Resource Managen	nent		04-Geo-FIR-152-mo	1	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
		Professorship of Remote	i	Institute of Geograp	ohy and Geology		
ECTS	î	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)			
5	L	rical grade					
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme		undergraduate					
gies is sing for surface face pa sing for tasks o health drainag sive gro	Against the background of geographical questions, the spectrum of opportunities for remote sensing technolo- gies is developed within this module. According to the student's topic choices, different aspects of remote sen- sing for the monitoring of environmentally relevant processes in the oceans, the atmosphere and on the land surface are examined, including: Urban applications such as urban growth and urban climate, whereby land sur- face parameters such as imperviousness and thermal extinction of surfaces are further deepened / remote sen- sing for environmental monitoring, such as assessment and long-term observation of conventions, support of tasks of nature conservation like habitat designation by modelling of species distributions / remote sensing in health management / hydrological applications of remote sensing such as parameters for modelling run-off in drainage areas or flood mapping and water masks / agricultural applications from crop mapping through exten- sive growth monitoring and drought forecasts to precision farming. For the respective fields of application, rele- vant parameters are presented in detail and the spectrum of methods is deduced.						
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes					
		describe, illustrate, expla evaluate the value of ear					
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish				
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			tion offered — if not	every seme-	
Assess	ment o	approx. 45 minutes) with ffered: Once a year, wint ssessment: German and	er semester	approx. 15 pages)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
ted acc prograr be allo	ording mme be cated b	s. Should the number of to the number of subject eing taken into account. <i>i</i> y lot. A waiting list will b	semesters with the i Among applicants wit	ndividual student's th the same number	progression through of subject semesters	their degree 5, places will	
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad		c				
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
	-						
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)			
 Module	annea	irs in					
		ree (1 major) Geography	(2015)				
	-	es (Bachelor) Geography	-				
		ree (1 major) Geography					
Bachelor's	with 1 maj	or Geography (2015)	-	• generated 29-Mär-2024 • e achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 17 / 167	

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Subject disciplinary complement-module Geography 1					04-Geo-FwEG1-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u></u>
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Ge	eography	Institute of Geogra	phy and Geology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
phy" al graphy cal Geo	bout co , touris ography	ntents of specific sub-dis m geography, energy geo	sciplines (e.g. cultura graphy, spatial, regio specific sub-discipli	l geography, special onal and environmer nes of "Physical Geo	ctures of "Special Human Geogra l topic areas of settlement geo- ntal planning) or "Special Physi- ography" (e.g. geomorphology,
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		n further technical theorie raphy and the applied im		skills in a further sul	b-area of Human Geography or
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
S (2)			• 1		
	_	t in: German and/or Engl			
		cessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			ition offered — if not every seme-
pages)		mination (approx. 45 min ssessment: German and,		ion (approx. 30 minu	utes) or c) term paper (approx. 20
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
ted acc progra be allo	cording mme be cated b	to the number of subject eing taken into account. / y lot. A waiting list will b	semesters with the i Among applicants wit	ndividual student's th the same number	able places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree of subject semesters, places will lot as they become available.
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Modul	e appea	ars in			
	-	ree (1 major) Geography (-		
	بمباما مح	ree (1 major) Geography (()		

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Subjec	t discip	linary complement-mod	ule Geography 2		04-Geo-FwEG2-152-mo1
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u></u>
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Ge	eography	Institute of Geogra	ohy and Geology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
phy" al graphy cal Geo	bout co , touris ography	ntents of specific sub-dis m geography, energy geo	sciplines (e.g. cultura graphy, spatial, regio specific sub-discipli	l geography, special onal and environmer nes of "Physical Geo	ctures of "Special Human Geogra- l topic areas of settlement geo- ntal planning) or "Special Physi- ography" (e.g. geomorphology,
		ning outcomes	<u> </u>		
Studen	its learr			skills in a further sul	b-area of Human Geography or
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	- if other than Germa	an)
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
prox. 2	o page			ion (approx. 30 minu	utes) with related term paper (ap-
Allocat					
ted acc program	ording	to the number of subject eing taken into account. A	semesters with the i Among applicants wit	ndividual student's h the same number:	able places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree of subject semesters, places will lot as they become available.
Additio	onal info	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
			-		
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
		、 ····································			
Module	e annea	urs in			
		ree (1 major) Geography ((2015)		
	-	ree (1 major) Geography (_		

Bachelor's with	1 major Geograp	hy I	(2015))
-----------------	-----------------	------	--------	---

Module title				Abbreviation	
Geographica	al Information Systems (G	ilS)		04-Geo-GIS-152-mc	01
Module coor	rdinator		Module offered by		
		l Coography	Institute of Geograp	aby and Goology	
	e Professorship of Physica	1		ony and Geology	
	hod of grading erical grade	Only after succ. con	npt. of module(s)		
	-				
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 semester	undergraduate				
GIS ArcGIS; topical data (ArcGIS); pla ArcGIS (ArcM data (digitis geodata bas graphical int sentation of Intended lea Students act phical data. cessing and Courses (typ S (2) Module taug Method of a ster, informa	to GIS; application exam data models to GIS: factua modelling; data administ in principle, meta data, d Map, ArcToolbox, ArcInfo V ation, measurement; adm e); geographical analysis geodata (signatures, diag mining outcomes hieve knowledge of the ty They acquire skills in dea interpretation of spatial a be, number of weekly cont ght in: German and/or Eng ssessment (type, scope, I ation on whether module of prox. 20 pages, including assessment: German and f places	al and geometrical dar ration with ArcGIS (Ar ata format, attribute of Vorkstation); data acc inistration of geometr of geodata (linkage, i is from digital elevation grams and map design pe and development, ling with GIS and in the analysis of GIS (GIS so act hours, language – clish anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn 3 maps, 2 logs)	ta (vector and grid da cCatalog); conceptio lata; relational data juisition and prepara rical and factual data ntersection, topical a on data); interpretati n, topical maps) management, proce ne organisation of GIS ftware). - if other than Germa an German, examina	ata); geometrical, to n and structure of a model; software con tion of geometrical a (introduction to stru and geographical qu on, visualisation and ssing and presenting S projects as well as	pological and GIS project nponents of and factual ucture of a eries, geo- d result pre- g of geogra- in the pro-
Additional in	oformation	_			
Auunivilarii					
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching cy					
Referred to i	n LPO I (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
Module app					
	gree (1 major) Geography				
	legree (1 major, 1 minor) P)	
	egree (1 major, 1 minor) G egree (1 major, 1 minor) G				
	legree (1 major, 1 mmor) e				
	legree (2 majors) rie and		105y (2013)		
	gree (1 major) Computer S		bility (2021)		
	gree (1 major) Geography		, x = -,		
	najor Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg	• generated 29-Mär-2024 • e achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 20 / 167



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 21 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Module	e title				Abbreviation			
Rock Id	lentific	ation under the Microsco	ppe		04-Geo-GM-152-m01			
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>			
holder rials Re		Professorship of Geodyna	amics and Geomate-	Institute of Geograp	bhy and Geology			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)				
5		rical grade		-				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ster	undergraduate						
Conten	ts							
a trans	mitted	light microscope, studen	ts learn the ropes of	crystal-optical princi	ion microscope. In order to use ples. On this basis, the most im- al features in the thin section.			
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes						
nerals dies of	under t Petrolo	he polarisation microsco ogy and Crystalline Geolo	pe. This module prov gy.	ides students with c	nost important rock-forming mi- rucial basics of advanced stu-			
	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)			
Ü (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish					
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-			
or c) pr Assess	esenta ment o	mination (approx. 45 min tion (approx. 30 minutes) ffered: Once a year, sum ssessment: German and,) mer semester	ination of one candi	date each (approx. 30 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces						
ted acc prograr	ording nme be	to the number of subject eing taken into account.	semesters with the i Among applicants wit	ndividual student's h the same number	ble places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree of subject semesters, places will ot as they become available.			
Additio	nal inf	ormation						
Worklo	ad							
150 h								
Teachi	ng cycl	e						
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)				
Module	e appea	ars in						
		ree (1 major) Geography ((2015)					
	-		-	rchapology (2015)				
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)							
Bachel		gree (2 majors) Pre- and I ree (1 major) Geography (Protohistoric Archaeo					

Module title				Abbreviation	
Geochemistr	y and Geohydrology			04-Geo-GW-152-m01	
Module coor	dinator		Module offered by		
holder of the	Professorship of Geodyna	amics and Geomate-	Institute of Geogram	ohy and Geology	
rials Researc	h			, ,,	
	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
	erical grade				
Duration 1 semester	Module level undergraduate	Other prerequisites			
Contents					
chemical pro the respectiv drogeologica	cesses that lead to chang e transport mechanisms. l aspects like water cycle,	es in rocks and rearra The main focus will b	angement of elemen e on aquatic process	f the Earth's upper crust and geo- ts or element groups as well as ses and thus, also on general hy- the water contamination.	
The students	r ning outcomes are acquainted with the b oper crust and which are t			rocesses that particularly occur in environmental sciences.	
Courses (type	e, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	n)	
V (2) Module taug	nt in: German and/or Engl	ish			
	sessment (type, scope, la tion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
or c) presenta Assessment	amination (approx. 45 min ation (approx. 30 minutes) offered: Once a year, sum assessment: German and) or d) term paper (ap mer semester		date each (approx. 30 minutes)	
Allocation of	places				
Additional in	formation				
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching cyc	le				
Referred to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
Module appe	ars in				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)					

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015))
--	---

Modul					Abbreviation	
Genera	al Huma	in Geography: Introducti	on to Social and Pop	ulation Geography	04-Geo-HG1B-152-r	n01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	1	
holder of the Professorship of Social Geog			eography	Institute of Geogra	ohy and Geology	
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. com		,	
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
phy". I phical	n partic society	o basic concepts as well ular, topics of geographi research, Vienna-Munic and action-theoretical a	cal "Population Geog h School of Social Ge	raphy" and structure ography, social spat	e, population mover	nent, geogra-
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
central sibilitio	l popula es and	uire a basic understandir ation and socio-geograph their implementation on	ical terms, scientific issues of the Applied	approaches and the Population and Soc	ories as well as of a ial Geography.	
	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ict nours, language –	I other than Germa	(1)	
V (3) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ition offered — if not	every seme-
		nation (approx. 45 minut ssessment: German and				
	tion of		T			
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	oad					
150 h						
	ing cycl	e				
		e: every year, winter sem	ester			
		LPOI (examination regu		legree programmes)	1	
§ 47 N § 66 I	Nr. 1					
Modul	e appea	ars in				
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	lor' deg lor' deg lor' deg lor' deg lor' deg lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de	ree (1 major) Biology (20 ree (1 major) Chemistry (2 ree (1 major) Physics (20 ree (1 major) Psychology ree (1 major) Economath ree (1 major) Romanic La gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pe gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Fr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Hi gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr	2010) 12) (2010) ematics (2012) nguages (French/Spa edagogy (2011) edagogy (2013) ench Studies (2013) istory (2010)	-		
Bachelor's	s with 1 ma	jor Geography (2015)	-	• generated 29-Mär-2024 •	-	page 24 / 167
			data record B	achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	nie - 2015	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 26 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 27 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 28 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Genera	l Huma	n Geography: Introduct	tion to the Geography	of Cities, Towns	04-Geo-HG1S-152-n	101
and Vil	lages					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the F	Professorship of Geogra	phy and Regional	Institute of Geogram	ohy and Geology	
Science		, ,			, .,	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts		•			
		o "Settlement Geograph	v" students will deal	with the following to	nic areas geogran	nical urba.
		phy of rural settlement				
		lopment, - city models	-,,			,
		ning outcomes				
		ose over basic knowled	ge of Urban Goograph	v as well as Goograp	by of Rural Sottlomo	nts
	· · · · ·		<u> </u>	,	•	
	s (type,	, number of weekly cont	act nours, language –	- II other than Germa	(II)	
V (3)	المسمع	tin. Common and/an E	lich			
		t in: German and/or Eng		_		
		essment (type, scope,			tion offered — if not	every seme-
		on on whether module		a bonus)		
		nation (approx. 45 minu				
		ssessment: German and	d/or English			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h		_				
Teachi						
		e: every year, winter sen				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
§ 47 N	lr. 1					
<u>§661</u>	lr. 1					
Module	e appea	ins in				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Biology (20	011)			
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Chemistry	(2010)			
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Physics (20	012)			
	-	ree (1 major) Psychology				
		ree (1 major) Economath				
	-	ree (1 major) Romanic L		anish) (2013)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) H	•	Archaoology (2012)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) S				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) S gree (1 major, 1 minor) F				
		or Geography (2015)		• generated 29-Mär-2024 • 0	exam, reg	page 29 / 167
- 40110101 3				Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograph		Page 29/ 10/

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 31 / 167

data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 32 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Geography Bachelor's with 1 major, 180 ECTS credits

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Genera	e title			Abbreviation	
General Human Geography: Introduction to Economic G			graphy	04-Geo-HG1W-152-	m01
Module coordinator			Module offered by		
holder	of the Professorship of Econo	mic Geography	Institute of Geogra		
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. co	-	. ,	
5	numerical grade				
Duratio	on Module level	Other prerequisite	S		
1 seme			-		
Conten	its				
of theo nomic	action to basic concepts as we retical "Economic Geography sector, the geographical influ nation of theories will be mad	" like the choice of loca ence of groups of play	ation and system, st ers and geographica	ructure and dynamics l imbalance will be co	s of the eco-
Intend	ed learning outcomes				
Studen	its dispose over knowledge s	kills of Economic Geog	raphy concerning te	rms, contents and me	thods.
	s (type, number of weekly co				
V (3)	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			,	
	e taught in: German and/or Ei	nglish			
Metho	d of assessment (type, scope	, language — if other th	nan German, examin	ation offered — if not	everv seme-
	formation on whether module				
written	examination (approx. 45 min	utes)			
Langua	ge of assessment: German a	nd/or English			
Allocat	ion of places				
Additio	onal information				
Worklo	ad				
	ad				
150 h					
150 h Teachi	ng cycle	comester			
150 h Teachi Teachi	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer			>	
150 h Teachi Teachi Referre	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re		degree programmes	5)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 l N	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1		-degree programmes	5)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 I N § 66 I N	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1		degree programmes	;)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referrer § 47 N § 66 N Module	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Nr. 1 Nr. 1 e appears in	gulations for teaching	-degree programmes	;)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (2000)	gulations for teaching	degree programmes	;)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Nr. 1 Nr. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (sor' degree (1 major) Chemistr	gulations for teaching 2011) y (2010)	-degree programmes	;)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (or' degree (1 major) Chemistr or' degree (1 major) Physics (2011) y (2010) 2012)	-degree programmes	5)	
150 h Teachii Teachii Referre § 47 N § 66 N Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (2 or' degree (1 major) Chemistr or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Psycholo	gulations for teaching 2011) y (2010) 2012) gy (2010)	-degree programmes	;)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Nr. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (or' degree (1 major) Chemistr or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Psycholo or' degree (1 major) Economa	2011) 2011) y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012)		;)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Nr. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (or' degree (1 major) Chemistr or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Psycholo or' degree (1 major) Economa or' degree (1 major) Romanic	gulations for teaching 2011) y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp		;)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referrer § 47 N § 66 N Module Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (or' degree (1 major) Chemistr or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Psycholo or' degree (1 major) Economa or' degree (1 major) Romanic or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	gulations for teaching 2011) y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011)		;)	
150 h Teachii Teachii Referre § 47 l N § 66 l N Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Nr. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (or' degree (1 major) Chemistr or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Psycholo or' degree (1 major) Economa or' degree (1 major) Romanic	gulations for teaching 2011) y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013)		5)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referree § 47 N § 66 N Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (1 or' degree (1 major) Chemistr or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Psycholo or' degree (1 major) Economa or' degree (1 major) Romanic or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	gulations for teaching 2011) y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013)		;)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 l N § 66 l N Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Nr. 1 Nr. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (for or' degree (1 major) Chemistr or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Economa or' degree (1 major) Romanic or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	gulations for teaching 2011) y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010)	anish) (2013)	;)	
150 h Teachii Teachii Referre § 47 l N § 66 l N Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (1 or' degree (1 major) Chemistr or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Psycholo or' degree (1 major) Economa or' degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	gulations for teaching 2011) 2011) y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric Spanish Studies (2010)	anish) (2013) Archaeology (2012)	;)	
150 h Teachii Teachii Referre § 47 l N § 66 l N Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or' degree (1 major) Biology (or' degree (1 major) Chemistr or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Physics (or' degree (1 major) Romanic or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	gulations for teaching 2011) 2011) y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric Spanish Studies (2010)	anish) (2013) Archaeology (2012)	;)	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 36 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 37 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Geography Bachelor's with 1 major, 180 ECTS credits

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module title Abbreviation						
Cartog	raphy a	and Geoinformation			04-Geo-KART-152-m	101
		•		Madul (1 11	, j	
Module			1 1	Module offered by		
		Professorship of Geogra	phy and Regional	Institute of Geograp	ohy and Geology	
Science	ř –		Only offer success	 		
ECTS	1	od of grading rical grade	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5						
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten						
		o "Cartography" as well p grids, topographical c				
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Studen on.	ıts achi	eve fundamental skills	in the area of Cartogra	phy and in the syste	matic dealing with g	eoinformati-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly con	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V (2) +						
Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	glish			
		essment (type, scope, on on whether module			tion offered — if not	every seme-
		nation (approx. 75 minu ssessment: German an				
credita						
Allocat	ion of r	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
-	ng cycl	۵				
reaction	ing cyce					
Doforro	d to in	LPOI (examination reg	ulations for toaching	dogroo programmos)		
				degree programmes)		
§6611						
Module						
	-	ree (1 major) Geography				
	-	ree (1 major) Mathemat		-)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F		-		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F			2015)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) (-	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) (-	
		gree (2 majors) Pre- and			-	
		mination for the teaching				
		gree (2 majors) Geograp				
	-	ee (1 major) General an		2016)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) (
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Classica	Il Archaeology (2018)			
Bachelor's	with 1 ma	jor Geography (2015)	-	• generated 29-Mär-2024 • e	-	page 39 / 167
			data record E	Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	iie - 2015	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Master's degree (1 major) General and Applied Linguistics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 40 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Module title Abbreviation					
Metho	ds of A	pplied Geophysics			04-Geo-MAG-152-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the	Professorship of Physical	Geography	Institute of Geogra	ohy and Geology
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
		f geophysical field metho ng groups of 3-4 participa	-	Geodetic survey, geo	magnetic-, and geoelectric map-
		ning outcomes	-		
Basics	in phy		materials. Participati	on in the lecture: "In	troduction into the physics of sy-
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)
Ü (2) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
		pprox. 12 pages) ssessment: German and	/or English		
Allocat	tion of	places			
ted acc progra	cording mme b	to the number of subject eing taken into account.	t semesters with the i Among applicants wi	ndividual student's th the same number	able places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree of subject semesters, places will ot as they become available.
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	bad				
150 h			-		
	ng cycl	e			
	0 . 7				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	llations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Modul	e appea	ars in			
		ree (1 major) Geography	(2015)		
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr		Archaeology (2015)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr			2015)
Bachel	lor's de	gree (2 majors) Pre- and	Protohistoric Archaec	ology (2015)	

Modu	e title				Abbreviation
Metho	ods for A	Analysing Remote Sensir	ng Data		04-Geo-MFD-152-m01
Modu	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	r of the l	Professorship of Remote	Sensing	Institute of Geograp	ohy and Geology
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 sem	ester	undergraduate			
Conte	nts				
culation and sp mation assess chang	on of ref bectral f n extrac sment / e detect	lectances, atmospheric ilters / image enhancem tion (rationing, indices, t pixel based vs. object-o	correction and correct ent for visual image in transformations) / cla riented analysis / mu	ion of viewing and il nterpretation / analy ssification of remote lti-temporal data ana	/ radiometric corrections (cal- lumination angles) / spatial rsis of spectral profiles / infor- e sensing data and accuracy alysis (time series generation, on in geographical information
		ning outcomes	_		
The st	udents				inly optical earth observation da- esults.
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)
S (2) +	- T (2)	t in: German and/or Eng			
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
Asses	sment o	(approx. 45 minutes) wit ffered: Once a year, wint ssessment: German and	ter semester	approx. 15 pages)	
	tion of		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
max. 2 ted ac progra be allo	o place cording mme bo ocated b	es. Should the number of to the number of subjec eing taken into account. by lot. A waiting list will b	t semesters with the i Among applicants wit	ndividual student's th the same number	able places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree of subject semesters, places will ot as they become available.
Additi	onal Inf	ormation			
Workl	oad				
150 h					
Teach	ing cycl	e			
Referr	ed to in	LPOI (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Modu	e appea	ars in			
		ree (1 major) Geography	(2015)		
	-	es (Bachelor) Geography			
		ree (1 major) Computer S		oility (2021)	
	-	ree (1 major) Geography		·	

Module	title				Abbreviation
Method	is of Pl	nysical Geography 1			04-Geo-MPG1-152-m01
Madula				Madula offered by	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
		Professorship of Climatol		Institute of Geograp	phy and Geology
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	ipl. of module(s)	
5	L	rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
are sev	eral alt		aling with climatolog	ical measurements,	is in "Physical Geography". There climate modelling, geophysical ons.
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
		mprove their methodical I IT techniques, exemplifi			vsis, statistics, lab techniques,
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	an)
Ü (2)					
Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
or c) pr per (ap	esenta prox. 2) or d) portfolio (appr		date each (approx. 30 minutes) ling 3 maps, 2 logs) or e) term pa-
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	٩			
	<u></u>	•			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching.	legree programmes)	
§ 66 I N			tations for teaching t		
Module		arc in			
			(2015)		
	-	ree (1 major) Geography (gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	-	r)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge		-	15)
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	• • • • •	• • • •	
		mination for the teaching			
		gree (2 majors) Geograph		5005rapriy (2015)	
		gree (2 majors) Geograph gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge			
		ree (1 major) Computer S		nility (2021)	
Buchel	or ucg	ice (i major) computer 5		Juny (2021)	

Module ti	tle			Abbreviation
	of Physical Geography 2			04-Geo-MPG2-152-m01
Module c	oordinator		Module offered by	
holder of	the Professorship of Soil Scie	nce	Institute of Geograp	bhy and Geology
	lethod of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
	umerical grade			
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semeste	er undergraduate			
Contents				
are severa		aling with climatolog	ical measurements,	s in "Physical Geography". There climate modelling, geophysical
Intended	learning outcomes			
	ents improve their methodical g and IT techniques, exemplifi			rsis, statistics, lab techniques,
Courses (type, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
Ü (2) Module ta	aught in: German and/or Engli	ish		
	f assessment (type, scope, la mation on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
Language Allocation 20 places according gramme b	to the number of subject sen being taken into account. Amo	or English cations exceed the nu nesters with the indiv ong applicants with th	vidual student's prog ne same number of s	laces, places will be allocated gression through their degree pro subject semesters, places will be
	by lot. A waiting list will be m	aintained and places	s re-allocated by lot a	as they become available.
Additiona	l information			
 Workload				
150 h	cyclo			
Teaching	LyLIE			
Poforrad 4	to in LPO I (examination regu	lations for tooshing		
		tations for teaching-0	iegree programmes)	
§ 66 Nr.				
Module a		()		
	degree (1 major) Geography (s degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	-	r)	
	s degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge s degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge		-	15)
	s degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge			
	examination for the teaching			
	s degree (2 majors) Geograph			
Bachelor'	s degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	eography (2017)		

Module co holder of th rials Resea ECTS Me	he Professorship of Geod	ynamics and Geomate-	Module offered by	04-Geo-MPG3-152-r	n01
holder of th rials Resea ECTS Me 5 nu	he Professorship of Geod arch	ynamics and Geomate-	· · · · ·		
rials Resea ECTS Me 5 nu	arch	namics and Geomate-	· · · · ·		
rials Resea ECTS Me 5 nu	arch		I Institute of Geograp	hy and Geology	
5 nu	ethod of grading			,	
-		Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
Duration	merical grade				
	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester	r undergraduate				
Contents					
terpretation will be provided cally relevation mentary, ig piece identi dimension different ro	ervations on geological main n of geological processes vided with distinctive feat ant minerals by means of gneous and metamorphic tifiable mineral existence al display of three-dimen ock types or tectonic struct uctural-geological diagram	, which took place, as w tures and characteristic chosen visuals. Subseq rock types will be elucio and structure. In the fol sional display of geolog tures will be developed	vell as the creation of s of the most importa uently, the classificat dated and practised c llowing modular secti ical phenomena like	value of geomateria nt rock-forming and tion of the most imp on the basis of their on, the understand the geographical dis	als. Student economi- ortant sedi- in the hand ing of two- stribution of
	earning outcomes	13.			
rock sampl	re able to identify the mo les without analytical too field observations in map	s. Moreover, they are al	ble to interpret geolog		
Courses (ty	ype, number of weekly co	ntact hours, language –	- if other than Germar	ı)	
Ü (2)					
Module tau	ught in: German and/or E	nglish			
	assessment (type, scope nation on whether module			ion offered — if not	every seme
or c) prese per (approx Assessmer	examination (approx. 45 r ntation (approx. 30 minut x. 20 pages) nt offered: Once a year, su of assessment: German a	es) or d) portfolio (appr Immer semester			
Allocation	of places				
cording to gramme be allocated b	Should the number of ap the number of subject se eing taken into account. A by lot. A waiting list will be	mesters with the individ mong applicants with th	lual student's progres he same number of su	sion through their o ubject semesters, p	legree pro- laces will be
Additional	information				
Workload					
150 h	welo				
150 h Teaching c	JULE				
-					
Teaching c	o in LPO I (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
Teaching c	o in LPO I (examination re	gulations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		
Teaching c Referred to	o in LPO I (examination re	gulations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		
Teaching c Referred to § 66 Nr. 2 Module ap	o in LPO I (examination re		degree programmes)		

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017)

Module	Module title				Abbreviation	
Natura	l landso	cape analysis			04-Geo-NRA-152-m	01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the F	Professorship of Soil Sc	ience	Institute of Geography and Geology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
to "Phy	sical G	ms to deepen basic kno eography" are generate maps, digital elevation	d by examplary landso	ape units. The teach	ing approach is real	ised by the
	Intended learning outcomes					
Studen	Students learn to apply basic physical-geographic knowledge in landscapes. They gain competences in the prac- tice of geographic working tools.					
Course	s (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	zlish			
		essment (type, scope,		an German, examina	tion offered — if not	everv seme-
		on on whether module				every serie
or c) pr per (ap	esenta prox. 2	nination (approx. 45 mi tion (approx. 30 minute o pages) ssessment: German an	s) or d) portfolio (appr			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
	ng cycl	9				
	0 . 7	-				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination reg	ulations for teaching.	degree programmes)		
§ 66 N						
	e appea	rc in				
			(2015)			
	-	ree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major, 1 minor) (-	r)		
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) (-	15)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) (-	
	-	mination for the teaching			,	
		gree (2 majors) Geograp				
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) (Geography (2017)			
First st	ate exa	mination for the teachin	ng degree Gymnasium	Geography (2023)		
	-	ree (1 major) Geography	-			
		gree (2 majors) Geograp				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) (3)		
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) (eograpny (2023)			
Bachelor's	with 1 maj	or Geography (2015)	-	• generated 29-Mär-2024 • e achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 47 / 167

Module					Abbreviation	
Genera	l Physi	cal Geography: Endogo	enic Dynamics - Introdu	uction to Geology	04-Geo-PG1En-152-	·m01
Module	e coordi	nator		Module offered by		
holder	of the F	rofessorship of Geody	namics and Geomate-	Institute of Geogram	ohy and Geology	
rials Re		, ,			, ,	
ECTS	Metho	d of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	numer	ical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
res of i nesis, s	mporta sedime	nt rock forming, ecolog nts/ sedimentary rocks	: basics of endogenou: ically important minera , metamorphosis; geol t, distribution of miner	als, volcanism/ igneo logical structures, oc	ous rocks, plutonisn	n/magma ge-
Intende	ed learr	ing outcomes				
The stu	idents o	lispose over basic kno	wledge of endogenous	dynamics		
			tact hours, language –	*	ın)	
V (3) +	T (1)	in: German and/or En				
			language — if other the can be chosen to earn		ition offered — if not	every seme-
		ation (approx. 45 minu		-		
		ssessment: German an				
credita	ble for l	oonus				
Allocat	ion of p	laces				
Additio	onal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
	ng cycle					
		: every year, winter se	 nester			
			gulations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		
§ 47 N § 66 N	Vr. 1					
	e appea					
Bachel Bachel	or' degi or's deg			-		
			Pre- and Protohistoric A		-	
			Geography (Focus Phys		-	
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015)						
	-		d Protohistoric Archaec ng degree Realschule (
Bachel	1to 0.000			JEUSIAUIIV (2015)		
Bachel First sta						
Bachel First sta First sta	ate exai	nination for the teachi	ng degree Gymnasium			
Bachel First sta First sta Bachel	ate exaı or's deş		ng degree Gymnasium phy (2015)			page 48 / 167

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg ● generated 29-Mär-2024 ● exam. reg.	page 49 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	1

101
acial, Aeoli- noes, break large forms,
f processes
ors rocks, on and dy- been shaped
every seme-

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Mathematics (2023)

Module tit	le			Abbreviation	
General Pl	nysical Geography: Climate	e System		04-Geo-PG1Kl-152-r	n01
					-
Module co			Module offered by		
	he Professorship of Climat	- (- ·	Institute of Geogra	ohy and Geology	
	ethod of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
	Imerical grade				
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester	r undergraduate				
Contents					
radiation a	ing basics of the Earth's cli and energy; vertical and ho mate system.				
Intended l	earning outcomes				
The studer	nts will gain a basic physic	al understanding of the	e Earth's climate sys	tem	
Courses (tr	ype, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
V (3)	ught in: German and/or En				
	assessment (type, scope, nation on whether module			ition offered — if not	every seme-
	amination (approx. 45 minu of assessment: German an				
Allocation	of places				
Additional	information				
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching o	cvcle				
<u>~</u>	cycle: every year, summer s	emester			
	o in LPO I (examination reg		dograa programmac)		
			legree programmes)		
§ 47 Nr. 1 § 66 Nr. 1					
Module ap					
	degree (1 major) Geography	(2015)			
	degree (1 major) Geography degree (1 major) Mathemat				
	degree (1 major, 1 minor) (-	5)		
	degree (1 major, 1 minor)				
	degree (1 major, 1 minor) (15)	
	degree (1 major, 1 minor) (• • • •		
	degree (2 majors) Pre- and			-	
	examination for the teachi				
First state	examination for the teachi	ng degree Realschule (Geography (2015)		
	examination for the teaching				
	examination for the teaching		Geography (2015)		
	degree (2 majors) Geogra				
	degree (1 major, 1 minor) (Coordination (······································
FIRST STATE	examination for the teaching				rsion 2015))
Bachelor's with	1 major Geography (2015)		• generated 29-Mär-2024 • achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph		page 52 / 167



Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 53 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Module title				Abbreviation		
Applied Human Geography I (Project-oriented Seminar 1)					04-Geo-PHG1-152-m01	
Module	Module coordinator			Module offered by		
holder	of the F	Professorship of Social G	eography	Institute of Geograp	ohy and Geology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
8	<u> </u>	rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten						
		seminar concerning a sel data, analyse data and pi		ed Human "Geograp	hy". Students will use survey	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
tion-ori	entateo alysis r	d problem solutions; Pres	sentation of results; S	Skills concerning the	arch methods; Elaboration of ac- application of empirical survey s, acquisition of communicative	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
		t in: German and/or Engl				
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
ges, inc Assessi	cluding ment o	n (approx. 30 minutes) w 2 maps, 5 logs) or d) pro ffered: Once a year, winto ssessment: German and,	ject (approx. 40 page er semester) or b) portfolio (approx. 30 pa-	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
accordi gramme	ng to tl e being	he number of subject ser taken into account. Amo	nesters with the indiv ong applicants with th	vidual student's prog ne same number of s	laces, places will be allocated gression through their degree pro- subject semesters, places will be as they become available.	
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	Workload					
240 h	240 h					
Teaching cycle						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	Module appears in					
Bachelo Bachelo	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017)					

Module title					Abbreviation
Applied Human Geography II (Project-oriented Seminar 2) 04-Geo-PHG2-152-m01					04-Geo-PHG2-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the F	Professorship of Social G	eography	Institute of Geogra	ohy and Geology
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
				n Geography". Stude	ents will use survey tools, collect
		data and present their re	sults.		
		ning outcomes			that have already been acquired
Presen	tation o		to apply skills of em	pirical survey and a	ing empirical research methods; nalysis methodology, project the iques.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	an)
S (2)					
Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			ition offered — if not every seme-
Assess	ment o	n (approx. 30 minutes) w ffered: Once a year, sum ssessment: German and,	ner semester	er (approx. 20 pages) or b) project (approx. 30 pages)
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
accord gramm allocat	ing to tl e being ed by lo	he number of subject ser taken into account. Amo ot. A waiting list will be m	nesters with the indiv ong applicants with th	vidual student's prog ne same number of s	laces, places will be allocated gression through their degree pro subject semesters, places will be as they become available.
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
	-	ree (1 major) Geography (-		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge		an Geography) (201	5)
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	eography (2017)		

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Applied physical geography 04-Geo-PPG1-152-m01					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the I	Professorship of Climatol		Institute of Geograp	ohy and Geology
ECTS	î	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
8		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
2 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		onsists of an applied pro procedures: data acquisit		-	sical Geography" and comprising sults
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		earn how to practically ir endent an autonomous te		ective in Physical Ge	eography. They also gain experi-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	- if other than Germa	in)
S (4) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
Assess	ment o	prox. 30 pages) or b) pres ffered: Once a year, sum ssessment: German and	ner semester	minutes) with relate	ed term paper (approx. 20 pages)
Allocat	.=				
ted acc prograr	ording nme be	to the number of subject eing taken into account. A	semesters with the i Among applicants wit	ndividual student's h the same number	able places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree of subject semesters, places will ot as they become available.
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
240 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
	_ ,				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
		``			
Module	e appea	irs in			
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Geography ((2015)		

Module title			Abbreviation	
Job-related Practical Experience 1			04-Geo-PRAK1-152-mo1	
Module coordinator		Module offered by		
holder of the Professorship of Social G	eography	Institute of Geograp	ohy and Geology	
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5 (not) successfully completed				
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate				
Contents				
The work placement has to be comple career the student is looking for or mu placement should comprise tasks tha vocational world.	st be completed by fi	eld work for four wee	ks outside of Europe. The work	
Intended learning outcomes				
Students receive first insights into job cement. Thus, students will have the o nal practices.				
Courses (type, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
P (o)				
Module taught in: German and/or Eng	lish			
Method of assessment (type, scope, l ster, information on whether module of			tion offered — if not every seme-	
placement report / fieldwork report / r port on technical course (approx. 10 p Language of assessment: German and	ages)	ning / report on prac	ctical course / project report / re-	
Allocation of places				
Additional information				
Additional information on module dur Students must submit a letter issued confirm the start and end dates as we	by the institution at w	hich they completed		
Workload				
150 h				
Teaching cycle				
Poferred to in IPO L (evamination rea	lations for tooching	dograa programmaa)		
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)				
Module appears in				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) G Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) G Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geograp	eography (Focus Phys eography (Focus Hum hy (2015)		-	
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) G	eography (2017)			

Module title				Abbreviation	
Job-related Practical Experience 2					04-Geo-PRAK2-152-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the l	Professorship of Social G	eography	Institute of Geograp	bhy and Geology
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
career t	he stu ent sh	dent is looking for or mus ould comprise tasks that	st be completed by fie	eld work for four wee	y, which fits the professional eks outside of Europe. The work e and adequate insight into the
Intende	d lear	ning outcomes			
	. Thus,				over during a four-week work pla- et in touch with different vocatio-
Courses	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
		t in: German and/or Engl			
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
port on	techni	oort / fieldwork report / re cal course (approx. 10 pa ssessment: German and,	iges)	ning / report on prac	ctical course / project report / re-
Allocati	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Student	ts mus	ormation on module dura t submit a letter issued b art and end dates as wel	y the institution at wl		their placement. This letter must
Workloa	ad			· ·	
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
	5 9 5				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
Module	appea	ars in			
Bachelo	or' deg	ree (1 major) Geography ((2015)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge			-
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015)				
Bachelo	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	eography (2017)		

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Introdu	uction t	o Geophysics			04-Geo-PSE-152-mo1
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the I	Professorship of Physical	Geography	Institute of Geograp	hy and Geology
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com		
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
the cla engine	ssic fie , geoth	lds of geophysics: Accret ermics, seismics, gravime	ion and differentiatio	on of the planet earth	cs, geo-material sciences, and , the earth as a thermodynamic s of magma and solid rocks.
		ning outcomes			
		sical geography and geo-	-		<u>``</u>
	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
V (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
		nation (approx. 30 minuto ssessment: German and,			
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)					

Module title					Abbreviation
Petrology					04-Geo-PT-152-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
	^r of the esearch	Professorship of Geodyna	amics and Geomate-	Institute of Geogra	ohy and Geology
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con	nl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Durati	1	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
format made. rocks,	ion (pe This in about p	trogenesis) and the geod cludes an introduction to pressure, temperature an	ynamical processes of modern methods in a doint of time of the	of the planet Earth, v order to quantify inf rock formation. Nex	e connection between the rock which change constantly, will be ormation, which are contained i t to theoretical considerations, ope will be of great importance.
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes	· · · ·		· · · · · ·
The stu	udents	dispose over basics conc	erning the igneous a	nd metamorphic Pet	rology.
		, number of weekly conta			
Metho ster, ir a) writt or c) p Assess	d of as nformat ten exa resenta sment c	ion on whether module ca	inguage — if other tha an be chosen to earn utes) or b) oral exam) or d) term paper (ap mer semester	a bonus) ination of one candi	ition offered — if not every seme date each (approx. 30 minutes)
Alloca	tion of	places			
Additi	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	oad				
150 h					
Teachi	ing cycl	e			
Referr	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Modul	e appea	ars in			
Bache	lor's de	ree (1 major) Geography (gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Pre- and F	e- and Protohistoric A		

Qualitative methods in Human Geography oq-6eo-QualiM-152-m01 Module cordinator Module offered by Institute of Geography and Geology ESTS Method of grading Only after suce. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Methodological basics of qualitative social research (othnography, discussions, interviews, observations, content analysis etc.). Presentation of single qualitative methods, which are used in the regional development and management. Intended Learning outcomes Students are able to conceptualise and process certain topics with the help of qualitative social research and thus, are able to choose suitable methods, to use them and reflect them critically. They are aware of their individual role as a researcher in the field and, moreover, are able to reflect and integrate this into the research practice constructively. Students gair further skills concerning the use and evaluation of texts, writing skills, creative techniques and communication skills Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) U (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language ago, scospage) to project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) o	Module title				Abbreviation	
holder of the Professorship of Social Geography Institute of Geography and Geology	Qualitative method	04-Geo-QualM-152-r	m01			
holder of the Professorship of Social Geography Institute of Geography and Geology	Madula coordinator			Modulo offered by		
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Conternts Methodological basics of qualitative social research (phenomenology, hermeneutics, constructivism, grounded theory). Introduction to methods of qualitative social research (ethnography, discussions, interviews, observati- ons, content analysis etc.). Presentation of single qualitative methods, which are used in the regional develop- ment and management. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to conceptualise and process certain topics with the help of qualitative methods. Students ha ve knowledge of methodological principles of the qualitative social research and thus, are able to choose suitable methods, is used or methods and reflect them critically. They are aware of their individual role as a researcher in the field and, moresers, are able, scope, language – if other than German) 0 (a) Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) 0 (a) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) portfolio (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 p			C a a awan baa			
5 numerical grade					ohy and Geology	
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Methodological basics of qualitative social research (phenomenology, hermeneutics, constructivism, grounded theory). Introduction to methods of qualitative social research (ethnography, discussions, interviews, observations, content analysis etc.). Presentation of single qualitative methods, which are used in the regional development and management. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to conceptualise and process certain topics with the help of qualitative methods. Students have knowledge of methodological principles of the qualitative social research and thus, are able to choose suitable methods, to use them and reflect them critically. They are aware of their individual role as a researcher in the field and, moreover, are able to reflect and integrate this into the research practice constructively. Students gain thrifted students gain thref skills concerning the use and evaluation of texts, writing skills, creative techniques and communication skills Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) portfolio (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with related term paper (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: (serman and/or English Modula linformation -		-	1 · ·	npl. of module(s)		
a semester undergraduate	- <u> </u>					
Contents Methodological basics of qualitative social research (phenomenology, hermeneutics, constructivism, grounded theory). Introduction to methods of qualitative social research (ethnography, discussions, interviews, observations, content analysis etc.). Presentation of single qualitative methods, which are used in the regional development and management. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to conceptualise and process certain topics with the help of qualitative methods. Students have knowledge of methodological principles of the qualitative social research and thus, are able to choose suitable methods, to use them and reflect them critically. They are aware of their individual role as a researcher in the field and, moreover, are able to reflect and integrate this into the research practice constructively. Students gain further skills concerning the use and evaluation of texts, writing skills, creative techniques and communication skills Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) 0 (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) portfolio (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (ap			Other prerequisites	6		
Methodological basics of qualitative social research (phenomenology, hermeneutics, constructivism, grounded theory). Introduction to methods of qualitative social research (ethnography, discussions, interviews, observations, content analysis etc.). Presentation of single qualitative methods, which are used in the regional development and management. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to conceptualise and process certain topics with the help of qualitative methods. Students ha ve knowledge of methodological principles of the qualitative social research and thus, are able to choose suitable methods, to use them and reflect them critically. They are aware of their individual role as a researcher in th field and, moreover, are able to reflect and integrate this into the research practice constructively. Students gair further skills concerning the use and evaluation of texts, writing skills, creative techniques and communication skills Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) portfolio (approx. 30 pages, including z maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (ap prox, 30 minutes) with related term paper (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places	1 semester unde	rgraduate				
theory). Introduction to methods of qualitative social research (ethnography, discussions, interviews, observations, content analysis etc.). Presentation of single qualitative methods, which are used in the regional development and management. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to conceptualise and process certain topics with the help of qualitative methods. Students have knowledge of methodological principles of the qualitative social research and thus, are able to choose suitable methods, to use them and reflect them critically. They are aware of their individual role as a researcher in the field and, moreover, are able to reflect and integrate this into the research practice constructively. Students gair further skills concerning the use and evaluation of texts, writing skills, creative techniques and communication skills Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) portfolic (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with related term paper (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Course assessment: German and/or En	Contents					
Students are able to conceptualise and process certain topics with the help of qualitative methods. Students ha ve knowledge of methodological principles of the qualitative social research and thus, are able to conces suitable methods, to use them and reflect and integrate this into the research practice constructively. Students gair further skills concerning the use and evaluation of texts, writing skills, creative techniques and communication skills Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) () (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) portfolio (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with related term paper (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Aldocation of places Additional information Morkload 150 h Teaching cycle Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the taching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the taching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the taching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the taching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	theory). Introduction ons, content analysi	n to methods of q is etc.). Presentat	ualitative social resea	rch (ethnography, di	scussions, interviews	, observati-
ve knowledge of methodological principles of the qualitative social research and thus, are able to choose suita- ble methods, to use them and reflect them critically. They are aware of their individual role as a researcher in the field and, moreover, are able to reflect and integrate this into the research practice constructively. Students gair further skills concerning the use and evaluation of texts, writing skills, creative techniques and communication skills Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) U (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) portfolio (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (ap prox. 30 minutes) with related term paper (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 	Intended learning o	utcomes				
Ü (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) portfolio (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (ap prox. 30 minutes) with related term paper (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English creditable for bonus Allocation of places 	ble methods, to use field and, moreover, further skills concer skills	them and reflect are able to reflec ning the use and	them critically. They a t and integrate this in evaluation of texts, wr	re aware of their indi to the research pract iting skills, creative t	vidual role as a reseatice constructively. Structively. Structively constructively.	archer in the udents gain
Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) portfolio (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 (0gs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (ap prox. 30 minutes) with related term paper (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English creditable for bonus Allocation of places		ber of weekly con	tact hours, language -	– if other than Germa	n)	
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) portfolio (approx. 30 pages, including 2 maps, 5 logs) or b) project (approx. 20 minutes) or c) presentation (ap prox. 30 minutes) with related term paper (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English creditable for bonus Allocation of places		erman and/or Eng	glish			
prox. 30 minutes) with related term paper (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English creditable for bonus Allocation of places 					tion offered — if not e	every seme-
Allocation of places Additional information Workload Workload 150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 66 l Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 Geography (2023) Bachelor's d	prox. 30 minutes) w Language of assess	ith related term p ment: German an	aper (approx. 20 page		o minutes) or c) prese	entation (ap-
Additional information Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 66 l Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major	Allocation of places					
Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 66 l Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	•					
Workload 150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 66 Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2023) MU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167		•				
150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 66 Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	Auditional informat	IUN				
150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 66 Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)			_			
Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 66 l Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) MU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	Workload					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 66 Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2023) MU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167	150 h					
§ 66 Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) MU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167	Teaching cycle					
§ 66 Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) MU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167						
§ 66 Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) MU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167	Referred to in LPO I	(examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) MU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) MU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) MU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167		maior) Geography	(2015)			
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) MU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167				5)		
First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167		-		-	5)	
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167		-			,	
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167						
First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167				Geography (2023)		
Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 61 / 167						
	-	, ,	JMU Würzburg		-	page 61 / 167

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)

Modul	e title				Abbreviation		
Quantitative methods in Human Geography					04-Geo-QuantM-15	2-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
	1	Professorship of Social G	- , ,	Institute of Geograp	ony and Geology		
ECTS	_	od of grading	Only after succ. com	ipi. of module(s)			
5		rical grade					
Durati		Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conte	nts						
	aphical	ncludes processes of qua modelling. Presentation a					
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes					
metho	ds, the	eve the following skills: 1 evaluation and assessme	ent of the application	and efficiency of pro	ocesses.	d quantitative	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)		
Ü (2) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not	every seme-	
credita	age of a able for tion of p		/or English				
accord gramm	ling to t ne being	ould the number of appli he number of subject ser g taken into account. Amo ot. A waiting list will be m	nesters with the indiv ong applicants with th	vidual student's prog ne same number of s	ression through the subject semesters, p	eir degree pro- places will be	
Additi	onal inf	ormation					
Workle	oad						
150 h							
reach	ing cycl	e					
Referr	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in							
	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Kinor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015)						
	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015)						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge					
		ree (1 major) Geography (
	-	gree (2 majors) Geograph	-				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge		3)			
		ior Geography (2015)		• generated 20-Mär-2024 • 6			



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 64 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Module title					Abbreviation
Regional Geography Excursion (> 7 days) 04-Geo-RG-Ex-152-mo1					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Ge	eography	Institute of Geogra	ohy and Geology
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
This ca (e.g. No ons (e.	n be in orthern g. Euro	dividual states as well as Europe, Alpine countries pean Union or Arabian Pe	distinctive subspace or North America) or	es to Europe or Euro	subspaces outside of Europe. pean subspaces due to their lay tures of distinctive states/regi-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
of seleo tives/p solidat	cted ge problem ed prac	ographical problems and solutions with thematic ctical problem awareness	l spatial interaction a emphasis. Students directly on site. They	s well as 3. Synthes assess relevant topi work in teams unde	isation of a region, 2. Elaboratior is and demonstration of perspec- c areas and thus, develop a con- er unusual/ challenging conditi- y communicate on a higher level.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)
E (o) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
3 page	s)	approx. 15 pages) or pres ssessment: German and,		minutes) with writte	n elaboration (handout, approx.
Allocat	ion of j	places			
Additic	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cvcl	e			
	0.93				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Module	e appez	ars in			

Module	e title	Abbreviation					
Region	al Geography - Seminar 1			04-Geo-RG-S1-152-I	m01		
Module	o coordinator		Module offered by				
Module coordinator							
	of the Professorship of Physic		Institute of Geograp	ony and Geology			
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. cor	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
5	numerical grade						
Duration Module level Other prere			requisites				
	1 semester undergraduate						
Conten							
Europe	Issues of "General Geography" in terms of global subspaces. This can be individual states as well as distinctive European subspaces due to their lay (e.g. North America, Alpine countries) or individual continents or distinctive subspaces due to their lay like North America or the Arabian Peninsula.						
Intend	ed learning outcomes						
issues, probler with th	nts dispose over the following , particularly the partial steps: ms and spatial interactions as ematic emphasis. es (type, number of weekly con	1.Differentiation and c well as 3. Synthesis a	haracterisation of a non-	region, 2.Emphasis o perspectives/proble	on specific		
		act nouis, tallguage -		ui <i>)</i>			
S (2) Module	e taught in: German and/or En	ølish					
Metho	d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module	language — if other th		tion offered — if not	every seme-		
presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with related term paper (approx. 20 pages)							
-	age of assessment: German an	d/or English					
Allocation of places							
20 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters with the individual student's progression through their degree programme being taken into account. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.							
Additio	onal information						
Workload							
150 h							
-	ng cycle						
	ed to in LPO I (examination reg		legree programmes)				
§ 66 N							
_							
	e appears in	(2215)					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Pachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015)							
First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015)							
Master's degree (1 major) Russian Language and Culture (2016)							
Master's degree (1 major) Russian Language and Culture (2017)							
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017)						
Bachelor's	with 1 major Geography (2015)		• generated 29-Mär-2024 • e achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 66 / 167		
				-			



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)

Module	e title	Abbreviation					
Regional Geography - Seminar 2				04-Geo-RG-S2-152-	m01		
Module	e coordinator		Module offered by				
holder of the Professorship of Physical (al Geography	Institute of Geography and Geology				
ECTS	Method of grading						
5	numerical grade		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
Duratio	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Other prerequisites	Ather proroquisites				
1 seme			nerequisites				
Conten							
ssues c Europe	of "General Geography" in term an subspaces due to their lay aces due to their lay like North	(e.g. North America, Al	pine countries) or in				
Intende	ed learning outcomes						
issues, probler with the	its dispose over the following s particularly the partial steps: ms and spatial interactions as ematic emphasis. s (type, number of weekly con	1.Differentiation and c well as 3. Synthesis an	haracterisation of a n nd demonstration of	region, 2.Emphasis of perspectives/proble	on specific		
S (2)	a (type, number of weekly Coll			11)			
	e taught in: German and/or En	glish					
Method	d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module	language — if other th		tion offered — if not	every seme-		
Langua	ment offered: Once a year, sun age of assessment: German an ion of places						
accordi gramm	ces. Should the number of app ing to the number of subject so e being taken into account. Ar ed by lot. A waiting list will be	emesters with the indiv nong applicants with t	vidual student's prog he same number of s	ression through the subject semesters, p	ir degree pro laces will be		
Additio	onal information			·			
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
	ng cycle						
	·· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
	d to in I DO L (avamination to	ulations for taaching	dograa programmaa)				
	ed to in LPO I (examination reg	sulations for leaching-	legiee programmes)				
<u>§661N</u>							
	e appears in						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015)							
First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017)							
First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023)							
Bachelor's	with 1 major Geography (2015)	-	• generated 29-Mär-2024 • e achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 68 / 167		
			, , ,				

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Regional Geography - Lecture course 1				04-Geo-RG-V1-152-1	m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder of the Professorship of Physical		ll Geography				
ECTS		d of grading	1	ucc. compl. of module(s)		
5		cal grade		•		
Durati	on l	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Conter	nts					
		eral Geography" in term bspaces due to their la				ll as distincti-
Intend	led learni	ing outcomes				
issues proble with th	s, particul ems and s nematic e	se over the following s arly the partial steps: spatial interactions as mphasis. number of weekly cont	Differentiation and c well as 3. Synthesis an	haracterisation of a nd demonstration of	region, 2.Emphasis o perspectives/proble	on specific
V (2) Modul	le taught	in: German and/or Enន្	lish			
		essment (type, scope, l n on whether module			ition offered — if not	every seme-
c) oral	examina	ination (approx. 45 mi tion in groups of up to sessment: German and	3 candidates (approx			5 minutes) or
Alloca	tion of pl	aces				
			_			
Additi	onal info	rmation				
			_			
Worklo	oad					
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Teaching cycle: every year, winter semester						
Referr	ed to in L	POI (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
§ 47 § 66						
Modul	le appear	s in				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2012) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2012) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2012)						
Bachelor's	s with 1 majo	r Geography (2015)	-	g • generated 29-Mär-2024 • (Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 70 / 167
				, , ,		

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Russian Language and Culture (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Master's degree (1 major) Russian Language and Culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 72 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 73 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 74 / 167

data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015



Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg ● generated 29-Mär-2024 ● exam. reg.	page 75 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Modul				Abbreviation	
Regior	nal Geography - Lecture course	04-Geo-RG-V2-152-	m01		
Modul	e coordinator		Module offered by		
	of the Professorship of Physic	al Geography	Institute of Geogra	phy and Geology	
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. cor			
5	numerical grade		-		
Durati	on Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	ester undergraduate				
Conter	nts				
	of "General Geography" in terr bspaces due to their lay like N			dual continents as w	ell as distinc
Intend	ed learning outcomes				
issues proble with th	nts dispose over the following s , particularly the partial steps: ms and spatial interactions as nematic emphasis.	1.Differentiation and o well as 3. Synthesis a	haracterisation of a nd demonstration of	region, 2.Emphasis (perspectives/proble	on specific
	es (type, number of weekly con	lact nours, language -	– II other than Germa	a(1)	
V (2) Modul	e taught in: German and/or En	ølish			
	d of assessment (type, scope,	<u> </u>	an German, examina	ation offered — if not	every seme-
	formation on whether module				every serife
c) oral	ten examination (approx. 45 m examination in groups of up to age of assessment: German an	3 candidates (approx			5 minutes) o
	tion of places				
Alloca	tion of places				
Aditi	onal information				
Auunn					
Worklo					
150 h					
	ng cycle				
	ng cycle: every year, winter ser	 nester			
	ed to in LPO I (examination reg		degree programmes	1	
§ 47 § 66	Nr. 2				
	e appears in				
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistry lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholog lor' degree (1 major) Economat lor' degree (1 major) Romanic L lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) H lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) H lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) H lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) H	(2010) 012) y (2010) hematics (2012) anguages (French/Spa Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010)			
Bachelor's	with 1 major Geography (2015)	IMU Würzburg	g • generated 29-Mär-2024 •	exam. reg.	page 76 / 167
	,, ,		Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograpi	-	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Russian Language and Culture (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Master's degree (1 major) Russian Language and Culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 79 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 80 / 167

data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015



Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 81 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

module	e title				Abbreviation	
Spatial Planning and Information					04-Geo-RPI-152-mo	1
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
				· · ·		
holder (Science		Professorship of Geogra	phy and Regional	Institute of Geograp	bhy and Geology	
ECTS	· · · · ·	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	nnl of modulo(s)		
5		rical grade				
Duratio	L	Module level	Other prerequisites	•		
1 seme:		undergraduate				
Conten		undergradate				
				n la nui na la vala fuan		
nicipal the gra themat	and di phic re ic map	ning, maps and plans a strict planning, both for presentation of planning s and plans with plannin inal map layout.	analytical purposes a g regulations. The sen	nd monitoring with g ninar teaches method	eoinformation syste	ms and for or creating
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
	pal and	e basic knowledge of spa I district planning. They Idently.				
Course	s (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	– if other than Germa	n)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish			
		essment (type, scope, l		an German, examina	tion offered — if not	everv seme-
ster, in	ionnati	on on whether module of	can be chosen to earn	a bonus)		,
a) portf sentati	folio (aj on (app	on on whether module o oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap	b) written examinatio		-
a) portf sentati	folio (aj on (app ige of a	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap	b) written examinatio		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat	folio (aj on (app age of a ion of p	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap	b) written examinatio		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat	folio (aj on (app age of a ion of p	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and blaces	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap	b) written examinatio		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio 	folio (ap on (app ge of a ion of p onal inf	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and blaces	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap	b) written examinatio		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Worklo	folio (ap on (app ge of a ion of p onal inf	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and blaces	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap	b) written examinatio		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h	folio (ap on (app ge of a ion of p nal info ad	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places ormation	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap	b) written examinatio		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Worklo	folio (ap on (app ge of a ion of p nal info ad	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places ormation	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap	b) written examinatio		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachir 	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p nal info ad	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places prmation	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap I/or English	b) written examinatio prox. 20 pages)		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio 150 h Teachir Referre	folio (ap on (app ge of a ion of p onal info ad ng cyclo ed to in	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places ormation	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap I/or English	b) written examinatio prox. 20 pages)		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre § 66 I N	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p mal info ad ng cyclo id to in Ir. 2	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination reg	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap I/or English	b) written examinatio prox. 20 pages)		
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachir Referre § 66 I N Module	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p inal info ad ad ad ad ing cyclo it. 2 it. 2	oprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination reg	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap d/or English ulations for teaching-	b) written examinatio prox. 20 pages)		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio T50 h Teachir Referre § 66 I N Module Bachelo	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p mal info ad ad ad ad ing cyclo in in in in in in in in in in in in in	pprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination reg urs in ree (1 major) Geography	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap d/or English ulations for teaching- (2015)	b) written examinatio prox. 20 pages) degree programmes)		-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre § 66 I N Module Bachelo	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p mal info ad ad ing cyclo ir. 2 e appea or' deg or's deg	pprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places prmation e LPO I (examination reg urs in ree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major, 1 minor) G	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap I/or English ulations for teaching- (2015) ieography (Minor, 201	b) written examination prox. 20 pages) degree programmes)	on (approx. 45 minut	
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachir Referre § 66 I N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p onal info ad ad ing cyclo id to in ir. 2 e appea or' deg or's deg or's deg	pprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re- ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination reg urs in ree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) G	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap d/or English ulations for teaching- (2015) eeography (Minor, 201 jeography (Focus Phys	b) written examination prox. 20 pages) degree programmes) .5) sical Geography) (200	on (approx. 45 minut	
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio 150 h Teachir § 66 I N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p mal info ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	e LPO I (examination reg ree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) G	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap d/or English ulations for teaching- (2015) eography (Minor, 201 eography (Focus Phys	b) written examination prox. 20 pages) degree programmes) .5) sical Geography) (2019	on (approx. 45 minut	-
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Yorklo 150 h Teachin 8 66 I N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p mal info ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	pprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places prmation e LPO I (examination reg mrs in ree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) G	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap d/or English ulations for teaching- (2015) eography (Minor, 201 eography (Focus Phys eography (Focus Hun g degree Gymnasium	b) written examination prox. 20 pages) degree programmes) .5) sical Geography) (2019	on (approx. 45 minut	
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre § 66 I N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta Bachelo	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p mal info ad ad ad d to in dr. 2 e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	pprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places prmation e LPO I (examination reg urs in ree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (2 majors) Geograp	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap l/or English ulations for teaching- (2015) eography (Minor, 201 eography (Focus Phys eography (Focus Hun g degree Gymnasium hy (2015)	b) written examination prox. 20 pages) degree programmes) .5) sical Geography) (2019	on (approx. 45 minut	
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Worklo 150 h Teachir Referre § 66 I N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p mal info ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	e LPO I (examination reg ree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (2 majors) Geograph gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (2 majors) Geograp gree (1 major, 1 minor) G	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap d/or English ulations for teaching- (2015) eeography (Minor, 201 eeography (Focus Physiceography (Focus Hun g degree Gymnasium hy (2015) eeography (2017)	b) written examination prox. 20 pages) degree programmes) .5) sical Geography) (2019 Geography (2015)	on (approx. 45 minut	
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio 150 h Teachir 8 66 I N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta Bachelo First sta	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p mal info ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	pprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re ssessment: German and places prmation e LPO I (examination reg urs in ree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (2 majors) Geograp	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap d/or English ulations for teaching- (2015) eography (Minor, 201 eography (Focus Phys eography (Focus Hun g degree Gymnasium hy (2015) eography (2017) g degree Gymnasium	b) written examination prox. 20 pages) degree programmes) .5) sical Geography) (2019 Geography (2015)	on (approx. 45 minut	
a) portf sentatio Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre § 66 I N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta Bachelo First sta Bachelo	folio (ap on (app ige of a ion of p mal info ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	pprox. 20 pages, includi prox. 30 minutes) with re- ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination reg res in ree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (2 majors) Geograp gree (1 major, 1 minor) G mination for the teachin gree (1 major, 1 minor) G mination for the teachin gree (1 major, 1 minor) G	ng 2 maps, 5 logs) or elated term paper (ap d/or English ulations for teaching- (2015) eography (Minor, 201 eography (Focus Phys eography (Focus Hun g degree Gymnasium hy (2015) eography (2017) g degree Gymnasium (2023)	b) written examination prox. 20 pages) degree programmes) .5) sical Geography) (2019 Geography (2015)	on (approx. 45 minut 15) 5)	

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Stratigraphy and Earth History					04-Geo-SE-152-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the F	Professorship of Geodyna	amics and Geomate-	Institute of Geogram	ohy and Geology
	esearch		r		·
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
compo ons, th sition o	osition a ne devel of strati	nd change of the resultir opment of life and the re graphy and plate tectonic	ng deposits and their lated possibility of a	evidence concerning relative ageing of st	ast 4,6 billion years, genesis, g former environmental conditi- ratigraphic deposits, the compo- to the absolute age dating.
		ning outcomes			
The stu rocks	udents o	dispose over the required	l basics of the Earth's	s history, stratigraph	ic methods and age dating of
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	in)
V (2) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
Assess Langua	sment o	ffered: Once a year, wint ssessment: German and	er semester	ination of one candi	date each (approx. 30 minutes)
Alloca	tion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	oad				
150 h					
Teachi	ing cycl	9			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Modul	e appea	irs in			
Bache Bache Bache	lor's de lor's de lor's de	ree (1 major) Geography (gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Pre- and I ree (1 major) Geography (e- and Protohistoric A e- and Protohistoric A Protohistoric Archaeo	Archaeology (Minor,	2015)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Specia	llssue	s of Human Geography 1			04-Geo-SHG1-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
		Professorship of Social G	oography	F	aby and Coology	
ECTS	1	•	Only after succ. com	Institute of Geograp		
		od of grading rical grade				
5		-				
Duratio		Module level undergraduate	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten						
sub-are	ea of "H				lied Human Geography" from a tents and methods as well as	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Studen	nts learr	n technical theories and a	achieve solid skills in	a sub-area of Huma	n Geography and its applied im-	
plemer	ntation.	They are able to issue a	seminar paper on the	e basis of independe	ent literary work as well as to pre-	
sent th	e semi	nar papers in a presentat	ion, which will be hel	d freely.		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
S (2)						
Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
Metho	d of ass	essment (type, scope, la	anguage — if other tha	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-	
ster, in	formati	on on whether module c	an be chosen to earn	a bonus)		
presen	tation (approx. 30 minutes) with	n related term paper (approx. 20 pages)		
Langua	age of a	ssessment: German and	/or English			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
-	ng cycl	•				
Teacini	ing cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	llations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
§6611	Vr. 1					
Module	e appea	irs in				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Geography	(2015)			
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	eography (Minor, 201	5)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	• • • • •	• • • •		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge			5)	
	First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)					
		gree (2 majors) Geograph				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge				
		mination for the teaching	,	Geography (2023)		
	-	ree (1 major) Geography	-			
		gree (2 majors) Geograph		2)		
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)					
Dachel		gree (1 major, 1 mmor) Ge	eugraphy (2023)			

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Special Issues of Human Geography 2					04-Geo-SHG2-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the F	Professorship of Social G	eography	Institute of Geograp	bhy and Geology
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	- /	, 0,
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	Its				
man He	eograpł		the module "Special	Human Geography 1	raphy" from a sub-area of "Hu- "). Presentation of epistemologi- orks.
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
plemer sent th Course	ntation. e semi		seminar paper on the ion, which will be hel	e basis of independe d freely.	n Geography and its applied im- nt literary work as well as to pre- n)
S (2) Modula	o tough	t in: German and/or Engl	ich		
ster, in presen	formati tation (essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca approx. 30 minutes) with ssessment: German and	an be chosen to earn n related term paper (a bonus)	tion offered — if not every seme-
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
§661N	Vr. 2				
Module	e appea	ins in			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)					

Modul	e title				Abbreviation		
Special Issues of Human Geography 3					04-Geo-SHG3-152-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
		Professorship of Social G	Seography	Institute of Geograp	aby and Geology		
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. com				
		rical grade					
5	I						
Duratio		Module level undergraduate	Other prerequisites				
1 seme		undergraduate					
Conten	-						
man-ge	eograpi				ion of chosen examples of hu- nd research-related topic areas		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Studer implen			achieve advanced ski	lls in a sub-area of H	Human Geography and its applie		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language —	· if other than Germa	in)		
V (2)							
• •	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish				
ster, in written Assess	format exami ment o	nation (approx. 45 minut for an whether module of fered: Once a year, sum ssessment: German and	can be chosen to earn tes) mer semester		ition offered — if not every seme		
Allocat	. –						
AllULai		Jaces					
Additio	onal inf	ormation	_				
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachi	ng cycl	e					
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination reg	lations for teaching of	legree programmes)			
Modul	e appea	ars in					
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Geography	(2015)				
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) G		5)			
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015)							
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017)						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023)							
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023)						
	-						
Bachel	or's de		hy (2023)	3)			

Module	e title				Abbreviation		
Special Problems of Physical Geography 1 (Earth System: Man and Environ-					04-Geo-SPG1-152-m01		
ment)							
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Soil Geography		Institute of Geogra	phy and Geology		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
landsca	ape for		s for land-use. Basic	geofactors of natura	and plants and their relevance for al landscapes related to anthropo-		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		earn synthesis and integ spects for site-specific a			They are able to consider natural		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language —	· if other than Germa	an)		
V (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish				
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-		
		nation (approx. 45 minut ssessment: German and					
Allocat	ion of j	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachi		•	-				
	is cyci						
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching.	legree programmes)		
§ 66 N					,		
Module		urs in					
		ree (1 major) Geography	(2015)				
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	-	5)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge			915)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge					
		mination for the teaching		Geography (2015)			
	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017)						
	-	ree (1 major) Computer S		•			
		mination for the teaching ree (1 major) Geography	,	Geography (2023)			
	-	gree (2 majors) Geograph					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	-	3)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge					

Module					Abbreviation
Special Problems of Physical Geography 2 (Earth System: Man and Environ-					04-Geo-SPG2-152-m01
ment)					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	·
holder of the Chair of Soil Geography Institute of Geography and Geology					ohy and Geology
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	• • •	,
5		rical grade		.p	
Duratio	L	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
		undergraduate			
Conten					
			in "Special Physical	Geography". Select	ed geofactors and applied pro-
		he center of courses.			
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
The mo	dule d	eepens student's knowle	dge on selected geof	actors and their rele	vance for applied requests.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	in)
S (2)					
• •	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
Method	l of ass	sessment (type, scope, la	nguage — if other tha	an German, examina	ition offered — if not every seme
		on on whether module ca			,
present	tation (approx. 30 minutes) with	related term paper (approx. 20 pages)	
		ssessment: German and			
Allocat			_		
	<u></u>				
A -1 -1:4: -		ormation			
Additio	natini	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Poforro	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching.	legree programmes	
<u>§661N</u>		•			
Module					
	-	ree (1 major) Geography (-		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge			-
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge			5)
	First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)				
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017)					
		mination for the teaching		Geography (2022)	
		ree (1 major) Geography (Geography (2023)	
	-	gree (2 majors) Geography (-		
		gree (2 major, 1 minor) Ge	-	2)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge		וכ	
Buchel	5. 5 40		······································		

Module title					Abbreviation	
Special Problems of Physical Geography 3 (Earth System: Man and Environ- 04-Geo-SPG3-152-mo1					04-Geo-SPG3-152-m01	
ment)						
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder	of the F	Professorship of Climatol	ogy	Institute of Geogra	phy and Geology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
This mo "Geolog		omprises a large spectru	m of special lectures	on selected topics o	of "Physical Geography" and	
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
		gain a deeper insight into es and their further educa		, hence, get the opp	portunity of orientation for their	
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	an)	
V (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-	
written	examir	nation (approx. 45 minute	es)			
		ffered: Once a year, winte				
		ssessment: German and,	or English			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ıg cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-d	legree programmes)		
§661N	lr. 2					
Module	e appea	in in				
		ree (1 major) Geography ((2015)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge			15)	
	First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (4 majors) Geography (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023)					
	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023)					
	-	gree (2 majors) Geograph	-			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge		3)		
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	eography (2023)			

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Statistics: Special and Multivariate Procedures 04-Geo-STATM-152-mo1					04-Geo-STATM-152-m01	
Module coordinator Module offered by					<u> </u>	
holder	of the l	Professorship of Climatol	0gV	Institute of Geogra	ohy and Geology	
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. com			
5		rical grade		1 (7		
Duratio	on .	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
The bas value te			l be presented, inclu	ding multiple regres	sion, spectral analysis and eigen	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The stu	dents	achieve methodical skills	in terms of multivari	ate statistical metho	ods and data analysis.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	an)	
V (2) + Module	• •	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
		nation (approx. 60 minut ssessment: German and,				
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
		ree (1 major) Geography ((2015)			
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015)						
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)						
	Master's degree (1 major) General and Applied Linguistics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017)					
		ee (1 major) General and		2022)		
	-	ree (1 major) Geography (
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	-			

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Statist	ics: Fur	ndamentals of Descriptive	e and Inferential Stat	istics	04-Geo-STATU-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the I	Professorship of Climatol	ogy	Institute of Geogra	phy and Geology
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
The bas of corre		univariate statistics will b	e presented, includi	ng descriptive statis	tics, test statistics and measures
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
The stu	idents a	achieve methodical skills	in terms of univariat	e statistical method	ls and data analysis.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	an)
V (2) + Module	• •	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-
		nation (approx. 60 minut ssessment: German and,			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cvcl	e			
	0,7				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes))
Module	e appea	ars in			
	-	ree (1 major) Geography (-		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr			-
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	• • • • •		
		gree (2 majors) Pre- and I			וכ
		ee (1 major) General and			
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge		- /	
		ee (1 major) General and		2022)	
	-	ree (1 major) Geography (-		
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	eography (2023)		

Module ti	tle			Abbreviation
Scientific	Writing and Presentation Ski	ills in Earth Sciences		04-Geo-WAG-152-m01
Module c	oordinator		Module offered by	
	the Professorship of Geograp	hy and Regional	Institute of Geogra	hy and Geology
Science				ony and ecology
	lethod of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
-	not) successfully completed			
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semeste	er undergraduate			
Contents				
	will be provided with basics on the second structure of scientific texts a structure of scientific texts a structure of the second structure of the se			des dealing with literature, con- ersity style.
Intended	learning outcomes			
	nd oral presentations, applica			e fundamental design of scienti- ell as the necessary information
Courses (type, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
T (2) Module ta	aught in: German and/or Engl	ish		
	f assessment (type, scope, la mation on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
Language	ion with or without slides (ap of assessment: German and, e for bonus			
Allocatio	n of places			
Additiona	l information			
Workload				
150 h				
Teaching	cycle			
Referred	to in LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Module a	ppears in			
Bachelor' Bachelor' Bachelor' Bachelor'	degree (1 major) Geography (s degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge s degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge s degree (2 majors) Geograph s degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge	eography (Focus Physeography (Focus Hum ography (Focus Hum y (2015)		-

Module title				Abbreviation
Economic Ge	ology			04-Geo-WG-152-m01
Module coord	linator	Module offered by		
	Professorship of Geodyna	amics and Geomate-	Institute of Geogram	ohy and Geology
rials Researc				,
	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
- 1	erical grade			
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester	undergraduate			
influence the are fundament aspects and t	economic, political and s ntal economic geological	ocial relations betwe principles, a simple c deposits. For chosen	en nations strongly. lassification of depo and current example	arameters, which among others Main topics of this module osit types according to genetic es, students will acquire a view
Intended lear	rning outcomes			
	n further technical theorio graphy and the applied in		skills in a further sub	p-area of Human Geography or
Courses (type	e, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
S (2) Module taugi	nt in: German and/or Engl	ish		
	sessment (type, scope, la tion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
or c) presenta Assessment o	mination (approx. 45 min ation (approx. 30 minutes offered: Once a year, sum assessment: German and) with related term pa mer semester		date each (approx. 30 minutes) es)
Allocation of	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
ted according programme b	g to the number of subject eing taken into account. /	semesters with the i Among applicants wit	ndividual student's h the same number	able places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree of subject semesters, places will lot as they become available.
Additional in	formation			
Workload				
150 h				
Teaching cyc	le			
Referred to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module appe				
	gree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major) Geography			
Bachelor deg	Siec (I major) Geography	(2023)		

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Social	Anthro	pology of India			04-IB10-1-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
		Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com		
5		rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		the fundamental principl ctures, the concept of the		1 07	"insider's view" of Indian socie- rarchies in South Asia.
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
		amiliar with the methods understanding of foreign		social anthropology	of India. They are able to gain a
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	an)
V (1) + 1 Module	• •	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
and wr	itten ex	n (approx. 20 minutes) a amination (approx. 90 m ssessment: German and,	inutes), weighted 2:3		resentation (approx. 20 minutes)
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	nrs in			
	-	ree (1 major) Geography (
		ree (1 major) Political and			
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo			(winor, 2015)
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph groo (1 major, 1 minor) Ph			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ine		-	
		gree (2 majors) Philosoph			
		gree (2 majors) Indology/			
Dachel		gree (2 majors) moology/	South Asian Studies	(2015)	

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Selecte	ed Topi	cs of Social Anthropolog	y		04-IB10-2-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Recommended: 04-	B10-1	
Conten	ts				
					ore depth. Topics include but are "migration and diaspora".
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		familiar with the methods in a differentiated unders			social anthropology of India. They
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)
S (2) Module	a taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ich		
	_			an Corman, oyamina	tion offered — if not every seme-
		ion on whether module ca			alon offered — if not every serile-
and wr	itten e>	n (approx. 20 minutes) a amination (approx. 90 m ssessment: German and	inutes), weighted 2:		resentation (approx. 20 minutes)
Allocat		·			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	ρ			
	is cyci				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or' deg or' deg or's de or's de	ree (1 major) Geography (ree (1 major) Political and ree (1 major) Indology/Sc gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo gree (1 major, 1 minor) In gree (2 majors) Indology/	l Social Studies (2019) outh Asian Studies (2 odern South Asia as a dology/South Asian S	015) a secondary subject Studies (2015)	(Minor, 2015)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Moder	n Soutl	n Asia: history, applied g	geography, politics, s	ociety	04-IB1-1-152-m01
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by	
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;	
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Introdu Asia.	iction t	o South Asian regional s	tudies and politics as	well as to the socie	ty and modern history of South
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		e acquired a basic know history of South Asia.	ledge of South Asian ı	regional studies and	politics as well as of the society
Course	s (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
V (1) + Module	• • •	it in: German and/or Eng	lish		
		sessment (type, scope, l ion on whether module o			ation offered — if not every seme-
		nation (approx. 240 min ssessment: German and			
Allocat	ion of	places	_		
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cvcl	e			
		e: every year, winter sem	ester		
		LPO I (examination reg		degree programmes	
Module	2000	ars in			
		ree (1 major) Geography	(2015)		
	-	ree (1 major) Political an	-	5)	
	U U	ree (1 major) Indology/S	•		
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) li		-	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) N			(Minor, 2015)
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) lı		-	
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology	/South Asian Studies	(2015)	

Module					Abbreviation
Moder	n India	as reflected in its literati	ure		04-IB1-2-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Recommended: 04-	IB1-1	
Conten	ts				
					d politics as well as of the society gional language literatures.
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
mind th studies	neir cor s as we	nstructedness, they are a Il as the political system,	ble to use the respec culture, and society	tive texts as sources of modern South As	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
ster, in presen	formati tation (sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca approx. 20 minutes) and ssessment: German and,	an be chosen to earn written examination	a bonus)	tion offered — if not every seme-
Allocat	-				
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h		-			
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachel Bachel	or' deg or's de	ree (1 major) Geography (ree (1 major) Indology/Sc gree (1 major, 1 minor) In gree (1 major, 1 minor) M	outh Asian Studies (2 dology (Minor, 2015)	-	(Minor, 2015)
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) In gree (2 majors) Indology/	dology/South Asian S	Studies (2015)	-

Module	title				Abbreviation
Intercu	ltural C	ommunication in India			04-IB24-1-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the (hair of Indology		Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
flection	on the		atterns in the studen	its' own (German) cu	on patterns in Indian culture. Re- Ilture. Differences in communica- Inters.
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
are fam studen	iiliar wi ts to ac	th social structures in Inc quire intercultural compo	dia. The development etence.	t of this awareness a	nces the way they act, and they and familiarity is necessary for
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	ın)
S (2) Modula	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ich		
		on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
and wri	tten ex	n (approx. 20 minutes) a amination (approx. 90 m ssessment: German and/	inutes), weighted 2:3		resentation (approx. 20 minutes)
Allocat					
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Teachir	ng cycle	e: usually once a year, wi	nter semester		
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	rs in			
Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	or' degi or's deg or's deg or's deg	ree (1 major) Geography (ree (1 major) Indology/Sc gree (1 major, 1 minor) In gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ma gree (1 major, 1 minor) In gree (2 majors) Indology/	outh Asian Studies (2 dology (Minor, 2015) odern South Asia as a dology/South Asian S	a secondary subject Studies (2015)	(Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (201	5))			
--	----	---	--	--	--

Module	e title				Abbreviation
India a	s a bus	iness location			04-lB25-1-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Indology		Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		o developments in Indian at underlies these issues.		mic policy, discussi	on of topical issues in Indian eco-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
					ssary theoretical background and nents in the South Asian econo-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engli	ish		
ster, in written	format exami	ion on whether module ca nation (approx. 90 to 120	an be chosen to earn minutes)		tion offered — if not every seme-
-		ssessment: German and	or English		
Allocat	ion of p	places			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or' deg or's de or's de or's de	ree (1 major) Geography (ree (1 major) Indology/So gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ind gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ind gree (2 majors) Indology/	outh Asian Studies (2 dology (Minor, 2015) odern South Asia as a dology/South Asian S	a secondary subject Studies (2015)	(Minor, 2015)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Philoso	ophical	principles of sciences	I		06-Ph-B-P2/1-152-n	n01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder	of the (Chair of Theoretical Phi	losophy	Institute of Philoso	nhv	
ECTS	-	od of grading	Only after succ. con		pity	
5		successfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten						
		o the theory of intellect disciplines.	ual disciplines and to	the historical and ph	ilosophical bases of	the individu-
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
and int	ellectu	e relationship of philos al origins of our knowle y with, and ability to cr	dge culture; insight in	to the scope and lim	its of various intelled	ctual discipli-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
V (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, on on whether module			tion offered — if not	every seme-
written	exami	nation (45 minutes)				
Allocat						
Among be mai	applic ntained	ber of available places, ants with the same nur and places re-allocate ormation	nber of subject semest	ers, places will be al		
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
		e: every year, winter sei	 nester			
		LPOI (examination reg		degree programmes)		
				<u> </u>		
Module	e appea	urs in				
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or' deg or' deg or' deg or' deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	ree (1 major) Biology (2 ree (1 major) Chemistry ree (1 major) Physics (2 ree (1 major) Psycholog ree (1 major) Economat ree (1 major) Romanic L gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)	(2010) 012) y (2010) hematics (2012) anguages (French/Spa Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric a Spanish Studies (2010)	Archaeology (2012))		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) jor Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg	• generated 29-Mär-2024 • e Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograph		page 101 / 167

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) European Ethnology (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 103 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg ● generated 29-Mär-2024 ● exam. reg.	page 104 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module	e title			Abbreviation					
Philoso	ophical	principles of sciences II			06-Ph-B-P2/2-152-m01				
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by					
holder	of the (Chair of Theoretical Philo	sophy	Institute of Philosophy					
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com						
5	nume	rical grade							
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites						
1 semester undergraduate									
Contents									
Introduction to the historical and philosophical bases of individual intellectual disciplines, especially the huma- nities, the social sciencies, the natural sciences, and the technical sciences.									
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes							
Insight into the relationship of philosophy to the individual intellectual disciplines; ability to reflect on the hi- storical and intellectual origins of our knowledge culture; insight into the scope and limits of various intellectu- al disciplines; familiarity with, and ability to criticize, basic assumptions of visions of the world and systems of thought; ability to analyze philosophical texts and positions; ability to organize concepts and philosophical po- sitions into overarching intellectual schemata.									
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	n)				
S (2)									
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (90 minutes)									
Allocat	ion of p	places							
Additio	nal inf	ormation							
150 h									
Teachi	ng cycl	e							
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)					
Module appears in									
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015)									
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015)									
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (Minor, 2015)									
Dacher	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015)								
	or sue	J (=), =							
Bachel		gree (2 majors) Philosoph							
Bachel Bachel	or's de	• • • • •	ту (2015)						

Modul	e title		Abbreviation							
Theoretical Philosophy I o6-Ph-B-P3/1-152-m01										
Module coordinator				Module offered by	d by					
holder of the Chair of Theoretical Philo			losophy	Institute of Philosophy						
ECTS	-	d of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)							
5										
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites							
1 semester undergraduate										
Contents										
Introduction to theoretical philosophy by systematic analysis of fundamental problems, historical traditions, and paradigmatic texts.										
Intend	ed learni	ing outcomes								
An overview of basic problems and positions in theoretical philosophy; an overview of systems and disciplines within theoretical philosophy; familiarity with, and ability to evaluate, methods of argumentation and justification within theoretical philosophy.										
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)										
V (2)										
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)										
writter	n examina	ation (45 minutes)								
Allocation of places										
 ceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additional information 										
Workload										
150 h										
Teachi	ing cycle									
Teachi	ng cycle:	every year, summer s	semester							
Referre	ed to in L	.POI (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)						
Modul	e appear	's in								
		ee (1 major) Biology (2	.011)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010)										
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2012)										
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2010)										
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2012)										
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2013)										
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2011)										
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013)										
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2013)										
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2012)										
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010)										
	-		•							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 107 / 167										
bachelor's	s with 1 majo	i Geography (2015)	-	e generated 29-Mar-2024 • e achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 107 / 167				

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 109 / 167

data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)

helor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 110 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module coordinator Module of Module coordinator Module of holder of the Chair of Theoretical Philosophy Institute of Motor of grading Only after succ. compl. of mode Duration Only after succ. compl. of mode Duration Module level Other prerequisites Inserster undergraduate Contents Contents Introduction to fundamental systematic problems and historical traditiding and discussion of paradigmatic texts.	f Philosophy
holder of the Chair of Theoretical Philosophy Institute of the chair of Theoretical Philosophy ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of mod 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to fundamental systematic problems and historical traditional states in the present of the present	f Philosophy
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of mod 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to fundamental systematic problems and historical traditi	· ·
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to fundamental systematic problems and historical traditi	ule(s)
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to fundamental systematic problems and historical traditi	
1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to fundamental systematic problems and historical traditi	
Contents Introduction to fundamental systematic problems and historical traditi	
Introduction to fundamental systematic problems and historical traditi	
	ons in theoretical philosophy by the rea-
Intended learning outcomes	
Insight into basic problems and positions in theoretical philosophy; at positions; ability to organize concepts and philosophical positions into ty to present philosophical positions in a structured and linguistically a Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other the	o overarching intellectual schemata; abili- appropriate manner.
S (2)	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (90 minutes)	examination offered — if not every seme-
Allocation of places	
Additional information	
Workload	
150 h	
Teaching cycle	
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree prog	rammes)
§ 32 Nr. 1 c)	
Module appears in	
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Education First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educ First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Education First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Education First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Education First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educ on 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educ version 2015)) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023)	ational Science (2015) al Science (2015) al Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi-

Module title				Abbreviation		
Practic	Practical Philosophy I 06-Ph-B-P4/1-152-m01					
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder	of the (Chair of Practical Philos	sophy	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con			
5	(not) s	successfully completed		•		
Duratio	on	Module level Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate						
Conter	nts					
		o practical philosophy atic texts.	by the systematic analy	sis of fundamental	problems, historical	traditions,
Intend	Intended learning outcomes					
Overview of fundamental problems and positions in practical philosophy; overview of systems and disciplines in practical philosophy; knowledge of, and ability to evaluate, methods of argumentation and justification within practical philosophy.						
Course	s (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V (2)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
written	exami	nation (45 minutes)				
	tion of p					
Among be mai	g applic ntaineo	ber of available places, ants with the same nur and places re-allocate ormation	nber of subject semest	ers, places will be al		
Worklo	bad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Teachi	ng cycle	e: every year, winter se	mester			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination reg	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
Modul	e appea	ars in				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2012) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2012) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2012) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013)						
Bachelor's	with 1 ma	jor Geography (2015)		• generated 29-Mär-2024 • e achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph		page 113 / 167

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 115 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022)

 Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)
 JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.
 page 116 / 167

 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015
 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module title			Abbreviation		
			06-Ph-B-P4/2-152-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Practical Philoso	ohy	Institute of Philosop	bhy
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		o fundamental systemation n of paradigmatic texts.	c problems and histo	rical traditions in pra	actical philosophy by the reading
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
tions; a present	bility t t philos		philosophical positic ructured and linguisti	ons into overarching cally appropriate ma	
S (2)	J (type	, number of weekly conta		n other than Germa	
Method ster, inf	format	sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca ion (approx. 25 minutes)			tion offered — if not every seme-
Allocat	ion of I	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Auditio	IIat IIII	Ulliation			
 Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
		•			
Poforro	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for toaching s	logroo programmoc)	
		LFUT (examination regu		legiee programmes)	
§ 32 N		•			
Module			<u> </u>		
	-	ree (1 major) Geography (-	`	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph		5)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph			
	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015)				
	First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015)				
	First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015)				
First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) on 2015))					
	ate exa		degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational So	ience (2020 (Prüfungsordnungs-
	-	, ree (1 major) Geography ((2023)		

Module title			Abbreviation			
History	y of Phi	losophy I		-	06-Ph-B-P5/1-152-n	n01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
		Chair of the History of Ph	ilosophy	Institute of Philosophy		
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con		pity	
5	-	successfully completed				
Durati	<u> </u>	Module level	Other prerequisites			
	1 semester undergraduate					
Conter		undergraduate	1			
		o the history of philosop	hy by the systematic	analysis of fundame	ntal problems, histo	rical traditi-
	ons and paradigmatic texts.					
Intend	Intended learning outcomes					
ween o	Overview of fundamental problems and positions in the history of philosophy; ability to use and distinguish bet- ween different methods of historiography; familiarity with, understanding of, and ability to evaluate methods and questions of scholarly inquiry with respect to the history of philosophy.					
Course	es (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
V (2)		· · · · · ·			•	
Metho		sessment (type, scope, l ion on whether module o			tion offered — if not	every seme-
writter	n exami	nation (45 minutes)				
	tion of p		_			
ceed th Among	he num g applic	f pool of general transfe ber of available places, ants with the same num d and places re-allocated	places will be allocate ber of subject semest	ed according to the n ers, places will be al	umber of subject se	mesters.
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	bad					
150 h						
	ng cycl	e				
		e: every year, summer se	mester			
		LPOI (examination reg		degree programmes)		
Kelein		LFOT (examination reg				
Modul	e appea	arc in				
	-	ree (1 major) Biology (20 ree (1 major) Chemistry				
	-	ree (1 major) Physics (20				
	-	ree (1 major) Psychology				
	-	ree (1 major) Economath				
	-	ree (1 major) Romanic La		nish) (2013)		
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2011)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2013)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2010)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P	•	Archaeology (2012)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) S				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P	•			
Bachelor's	with 1 ma	jor Geography (2015)		• generated 29-Mär-2024 • e achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph		page 119 / 167

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 121 / 167

data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 122 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Geography Bachelor's with 1 major, 180 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module title			Abbreviation		
				06-Ph-B-P5/2-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of the History of Phi	losophy	Institute of Philoso	ohy
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		o the history of philosoph problems and historical tr		cussing paradigmati	c historical texts on systematic
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
phy; kn philoso	owledg ophical	ge of, understanding of, a texts and positions; abili	and ability to evaluate ity to organize conce	e historical philosop pts and philosophica	spect to the history of philoso- hical positions; ability to analyze al positions into overarching in- id linguistically appropriate man-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	- if other than Germa	n)
S (2)					
ster, in	formati aper (10	on on whether module ca to 12 pages)			tion offered — if not every seme-
	· · · ·				
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	9			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
§ 32 N	lr. 1 c)				
Module	e appea	rs in			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- version 2015)) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023)					

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)

Module title				Abbreviation	
Problems of Modern Philosophy					06-Ph-B-W10-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of the History of Phi	losophy	Institute of Philosop	bhy
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Readin	g and c	liscussion of selected pro	blems in modern phi	ilosophy.	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
ledge o gumen sent ph	of the hi tation s nilosop	istory of philosophical co	ncepts, arguments, a nsistency, discursivity ed and linguistically a	nd theories; ability t , completeness, and nd rhetorically appr	
S (2)	Jupe			in other than oernia	
Metho		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
oral exa	aminati	ion (approx. 25 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-d	legree programmes)	
§ 32 N	lr. 1 c)				
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Geography (
	-	ree (1 major) Mathematic	-		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph			
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015)					
	First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015)				
	First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015)				
First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) on 2015))					
	ate exa		degree Sonderpädag	gogik Educational So	ience (2020 (Prüfungsordnungs-
	-	ree (1 major) Mathematic	s (2023)		
		ree (1 major) Geography (

Module	title				Abbreviation
Basic d	isciplir	nes of theoretical philoso	ophy: Metaphysics a	nd Epistemology	06-Ph-B-W5-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Theoretical Philos	sophy	Institute of Philoso	phy
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Probler	ns in ai	nd theoretical models of	basic disciplines of t	heoretical philosoph	ıy.
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
sues; a transpa philoso manne	bility to arency, ophical r.	o follow the rules of scho consistency, discursivity ideas and to present the	larly work; ability to a , completeness, and m in a structured, lin	apply general princip generalisability; abi guistically appropria	alyse philosophical texts and is- oles of argumentation such as lity to independently develop ate, and rhetorically practised
S (2)	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct nours, language –	· If other than Germa	in)
ster, in	formati aper (10	on on whether module ca to 12 pages)			tion offered — if not every seme-
Additio	nal info	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e	·		
	<u></u>	-			
Roforro	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching.	legree programmes)	
§ 32 N					
		re in			
Module		ree (1 major) Geography ((2015)		
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015))					
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Mathematic ree (1 major) Geography (

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Specifi	c discip	olines of theoretical philo	osophy		06-Ph-B-W6-152-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
		Chair of Theoretical Philos	sophy	Institute of Philoso	nhv
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com		pity
5		rical grade			
Duratio	L	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Problems in and theoretical models of special disciplines of theoretical philosophy.					
		ning outcomes			
es; abil parency	lity to fo y, cons	ollow the rules of scholar istency, discursivity, com	ly work; ability to app pleteness, and gene	oly general principles ralisability; ability to	lyse philosophical texts and issu s of argumentation such as trans- o independently develop philoso- rhetorically practised manner.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	in)
S (2)		,			
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
term pa	aper (10	o to 12 pages)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	9			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
§ 32 N			0		
Module		irs in			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015)) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023)					
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Geography ((2023)		

Module title				Abbreviation	
	-	nes of practical philosop	hy		06-Ph-B-W7-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Practical Philosop	ohy	Institute of Philosop	bhy
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Probler	ns in a	nd theoretical models of	basic disciplines of p	ractical philosophy.	
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
es; abil parency phical i	ity to fo y, cons deas a	ollow the rules of scholar istency, discursivity, com	ly work; ability to app pleteness, and gener tructured, linguistica	ly general principles alisability; ability to lly appropriate, and	se philosophical texts and issu- s of argumentation such as trans- independently develop philoso- rhetorically practised manner. n)
S (2)					
Method		e essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
term pa	aper (10	o to 12 pages)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-d	egree programmes)	
§ 32 N		· · ·		<u> </u>	
Module		rs in			
		ree (1 major) Geography (2015)		
	-	ree (1 major) Mathematic	-		
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph	ilosophy (2015)		
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015)				
First sta	First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015)				
	First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015)				
First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015)					
First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015))					
First sta version		-	degree Sonderpädag	gogik Educational Sc	ience (2020 (Prüfungsordnungs-
		ree (1 major) Mathematic	s (2023)		
		ree (1 major) Geography (

	Module title Abbreviation				
Specifi	Specific disciplines of practical philosophy				06-Ph-B-W8-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Practical Philosophy			ohy	Institute of Philoso	phy
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con		pity
5	-	rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Probler	ns in a	nd theoretical models of	special disciplines of	f practical philosoph	V
		ning outcomes	special disciplines of	i practical princoopri	y.
es; abil parenc	lity to f y, cons	ollow the rules of scholar istency, discursivity, com	ly work; ability to app pleteness, and gene	oly general principle ralisability; ability to	se philosophical texts and issu- s of argumentation such as trans o independently develop philoso- rhetorically practised manner.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
S (2)					·
		Sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
term pa	aper (10	o to 12 pages)			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
§ 32 N					
Module		ars in			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015)) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023)					
	-		-		

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Problems of Older Philosophy					06-Ph-B-W9-152-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of the History of Phi	losophy	Institute of Philosop	bhy	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	-			
Conten	ts					
Probler	ns in a	nd theoretical models of	ancient and medieva	l philosophy.		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
story of such as	^r philos transı hiloso	ophical concepts, argum parency, consistency, dis	ents, and theories; a cursivity, completene	bility to apply generations, and generalisab	l); in-depth knowledge of the hi- al principles of argumentation ility; ability to independently de- ropriate, and rhetorically practi-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
S (2)						
ster, inf oral exa	Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) oral examination (approx. 25 minutes) Allocation of places 					
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ıg cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-d	legree programmes)		
§ 32 N	r. 1 c)					
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bacheld Bacheld First sta First sta First sta on 2019 First sta version	or's de or's de ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa 5)) ate exa 2015))	mination for the teaching	ilosophy (2015) ny (2015) g degree Grundschule g degree Sonderpädag g degree Mittelschule g degree Mittelschule g degree Sonderpädag	gogik Educational So Educational Science Educational Science	cience (2015)	

Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
Founda	ations of Sociology				06-PSS-BM-AS-152	-m01
Modul	e coordinator			Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder	of the Chair of Sociolog	y and Sc	ociological Theory	Chair of Sociology a	and Sociological The	ory
ECTS	Method of grading	,	Only after succ. con			,
5	numerical grade					
Duratio	on Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester undergraduate					
Conter	Contents					
Overvi	ew of fundamental socio	ological	terms, issues, topics	and methods of ana	lysis	
Intend	ed learning outcomes					
Studer	nts will recognize the ma	in conce	eptual tools and anal	ytical schemas of so	ciology	
Course	s (type, number of weel	kly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
V (2) +						
	e taught in: German and		n			
	d of assessment (type, s formation on whether m				tion offered — if not	every seme-
a) writt	en examination (approx	. 60 mir	nutes) or b) written ex	amination (approx.	90 minutes) or c) ora	al examinati-
	ne candidate each (app			aper (approx. 15 pag	es)	
	age of assessment: Gerr	nan and	/or English			
	tion of places					
	ces. There are no restrict					
	ocial Studies (Bachelor's d with a focus on the sci					
	chule, Didaktikfach (su			-		
	s for Grundschule), Dida					
	ts of Mittelschule), verti					
	degree Gymnasium). The er degree subjects in the					
	s exceed the number of		-			
	rs. Among applicants wi l be maintained and pla					lot. A waiting
	onal information			,		
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
	ng cycle					
Referre	ed to in LPO I (examinat	ion regu	llations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
§ 22	Nr. 1 h)					
§ 32						
§ 56 Nr. 2						
§81						
	e appears in		()			
	or' degree (1 major) Gec or' degree (1 major) Bus		-	omics(201r)		
	or' degree (1 major) Bus		-			
	or's degree (1 major, 1 n					
	with 1 major Geography (2015)			• generated 29-Mär-2024 • 6	exam. reg.	page 131 / 167
			data record E	achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	nie - 2015	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

holder of the Professorship of European Studies and Inter- national Relations	o6-PSS-BM-EU-152-mo1 ffered by ship of European Studies and International		
holder of the Professorship of European Studies and International Relations ECTS Methol of grading Only after succ. com 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction in the European integration process, in the devenwell as selected policy fields of the European Union. Intended learning outcomes The student has acquired a general knowledge of European i lopment and structures as well as its contemporary problem Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available pa and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching de Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on the datios exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (lis			
holder of the Professorship of European Studies and International Relations ECTS Methol of grading Only after succ. com 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction in the European integration process, in the develwell as selected policy fields of the European Union. Intenduction in the European integration process, in the develwell as selected policy fields of the European Union. Intenduction in the European integration process, in the develwell as selected policy fields of the European Union. Intenduction in the European of weekly contact hours, language – V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a on of one candidate each (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 min			
national Relations Only after succ. componential grade ECTS Metrical grade	sp s. European staates and international		
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction in the European integration process, in the deverse well as selected policy fields of the European Union. Intended learning outcomes The student has acquired a general knowledge of European i lopment and structures as well as its contemporary problem Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn at a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree for Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will bo mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject studied with a forus on the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will bo mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information			
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Contents Introduction in the European integration process, in the deverwell as selected policy fields of the European Union. Intended learning outcomes The student has acquired a general knowledge of European i lopment and structures as well as its contemporary problem Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn at a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exat on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching deg Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h	ly after succ. compl. of module(s)		
1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction in the European integration process, in the deverse well as selected policy fields of the European Union. Intended learning outcomes Intended learning outcomes The student has acquired a general knowledge of European i lopment and structures as well as its contemporary problem Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching deg Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information			
Contents Introduction in the European integration process, in the dever well as selected policy fields of the European Union. Intended learning outcomes The student has acquired a general knowledge of European i lopment and structures as well as its contemporary problem Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching dep Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of whicf cations exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle			
Introduction in the European integration process, in the dever well as selected policy fields of the European Union. Intended learning outcomes The student has acquired a general knowledge of European i lopment and structures as well as its contemporary problem Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching deg Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject stu- ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle 			
well as selected policy fields of the European Union. Intended learning outcomes The student has acquired a general knowledge of European i lopment and structures as well as its contemporary problem Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching deg Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will be mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information 			
Intended learning outcomes The student has acquired a general knowledge of European i lopment and structures as well as its contemporary problem Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching dee Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle	of EEC/EC/EU and the political system as		
The student has acquired a general knowledge of European i lopment and structures as well as its contemporary problem Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching de Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle 			
lopment and structures as well as its contemporary problem Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching deg Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject str ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle 	n and is able to classify its historical deve-		
V (2) + Ü (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching de Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle 			
Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching deg Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle	an German)		
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other tha ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching deg Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject stu ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will be mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle			
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching de Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will bo mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle			
a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written exa on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching der Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on to dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject stu- ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will be mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information 	, examination offered — if not every seme-		
on of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term pa Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching de Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will b mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle			
Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching deg Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on to dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject str ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will be mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle 			
50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available p and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching de Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject str ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will be mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle			
and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching deg Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on t dactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fäch Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject st ching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which cations exceed the number of available places, places will be mesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle			
 Workload 150 h Teaching cycle	as Social Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subject		
150 h Teaching cycle	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di- der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting		
150 h Teaching cycle	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di- der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting		
Teaching cycle	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di- der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting		
-	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting		
 Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-d	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting		
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-d	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting		
	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di- der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting available.		
§ 22 Nr. 1 h) § 32 Nr. 1 c)	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting available.		
§ 32 I NI. 1 C) § 56 Nr. 1	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting available.		
§ 81 Nr. 1	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting available.		
Module appears in	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting available.		
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015)	nethodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di- der Mittelschule (Didactics of a Group of h a focus on the scientific discipline) tea- of places that will be allocated to students lule is listed. Should the number of appli- d according to the number of subject se- rs, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting available.		

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Module	e title				Abbreviation			
Interna	International Relations 06-PSS-BM-IB-152-m01							
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>			
		Professorship of Europea	n Studies and Inter-	· · ·	ropean Studies and	Internationa		
nationa				Relations				
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	compl. of module(s)				
5		rical grade						
Duratio		Module level						
1 seme		undergraduate						
Conten								
		es, and contemporary qu	lestions in Internation	hal Relations.				
		ning outcomes				la ta vafla at		
the app	propriat	as acquired the knowled te conceptual and theore ne analysis of pivotal pro	tical capacity of their	main issues; he/sh				
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)			
V (2) +	• •							
	_	t in: German and/or Engl						
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			tion offered — if not	every seme-		
on of o	ne can	mination (approx. 60 mir didate each (approx. 30 i ssessment: German and	minutes) or d) term pa			al examinati-		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces						
and So studied Mittelse dactics Subject ching d of othe cations mesters	cial Stu l with a chule, l for Gru ts of Mi legree (r degre s excee s. Amo	ere are no restrictions wit adies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu andschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe e subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of availabl ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-a	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching de idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s r specified is the tota t of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject	s) as well as Social S egree Grundschule, I teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mittel tudied with a focus o I number of places t h this module is liste pe allocated accordinct semesters, places	Studies (Unterrichts Jnterrichtsfach teac gy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics of on the scientific disc hat will be allocated ed. Should the numl ng to the number of	fach (subject hing degree indschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- l to students ber of appli- subject se-		
Additio	nal inf	ormation						
Worklo	ad							
150 h								
Teachir	ng cycl	e						
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	llations for teaching-	degree programmes)				
§ 22 § 22 § 32 N § 56 N § 81 N	Nr. 3 f) Ir. 1 c) Ir. 1							
Module	e appea	ars in						
Bachologic	with a ma	ior Geography (2015)	IMIT W// water wa	• generated as Mär assocra		nago 405 / 46-		
Sachelors	will i maj	jor Geography (2015)	-	• generated 29-Mär-2024 • e achelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 135 / 167		

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Politica	e title				Abbreviation	
	al and S	Social Studies			06-PSS-BM-PSS-1	52-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		ector of the Institute for	Political Science and	· · ·	al Science and Socio	ology
Sociolo	-					
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combin	ed with o6-SK-BM-PS	SS.	
Conten	nts					
		unction of the Social Sci rnational Relations, Pol		al Science Research I	Logic, History of Ide	as, Political
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The stu	udent h	as basic knowledge and bility to independently o			ourses in the social	sciences. He/
Course	s (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	– if other than Germa	an)	
V (2) +	• •					
Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or En	glish			
		sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module			ation offered — if no	t every seme-
		mination (approx. 60 m		·	90 minutes) or c) or	al examinati-
		didate each (approx. 30				
Langua	age of a	ssessment: German an	d/or English			
Allocat	tion of	places				
studied	d with a	udies (Bachelor's, 180, - a focus on the scientific		ts) as well as Social	Studies (Unterrichts	fach (cubiact
dactics Subject ching d of othe cations mester	s for Gri its of M degree er degre s excee rs. Amo	Didaktikfach (subject st undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb ee subjects in the SFB (l d the number of availab ng applicants with the s intained and places re-	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje	chergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t ch this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Unterrichtsfach tead ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subject ching d of othe cations mester list will	s for Gri its of M degree er degre s excee rs. Amo l be ma	Didaktikfach (subject si undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb ee subjects in the SFB (l d the number of availab ng applicants with the s	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje	teaching methodolo chergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t ch this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Unterrichtsfach tead ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will	s for Gri its of M degree er degre s excee rs. Amo l be ma	Didaktikfach (subject si undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (l d the number of availab ng applicants with the s intained and places re-	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje	teaching methodolo chergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t ch this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Unterrichtsfach tead ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subject ching d of othe cations mester list will	s for Gru its of M degree er degre s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf	Didaktikfach (subject si undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (l d the number of availab ng applicants with the s intained and places re-	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje	teaching methodolo chergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t ch this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Unterrichtsfach tead ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio	s for Gru its of M degree er degre s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf	Didaktikfach (subject si undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (l d the number of availab ng applicants with the s intained and places re-	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje	teaching methodolo chergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t ch this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Unterrichtsfach tead ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio Worklo 150 h	s for Gru its of M degree er degre s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf	Didaktikfach (subject st undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (l d the number of availab ng applicants with the intained and places re- formation	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje	teaching methodolo chergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t ch this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Unterrichtsfach tead ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio Worklo 150 h	s for Gru its of M degree er degre s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf	Didaktikfach (subject st undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (l d the number of availab ng applicants with the intained and places re- formation	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje	teaching methodolo chergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t ch this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Unterrichtsfach tead ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin 	s for Grid its of M degree er degree s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf oad	Didaktikfach (subject si undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (l d the number of availab ng applicants with the s intained and places re- formation	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje allocated by lot as the	teaching methodolo thergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t th this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available.	Unterrichtsfach teac ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of will be allocated by	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre	s for Grid its of M degree er degree s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf oad ng cycl	Didaktikfach (subject st undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (l d the number of availab ng applicants with the intained and places re- formation	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje allocated by lot as the	teaching methodolo thergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t th this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available.	Unterrichtsfach teac ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of will be allocated by	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre § 32 N	s for Gru ts of M degree er degre s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf oad ng cycl ed to in Nr. 1 c)	Didaktikfach (subject si undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb ee subjects in the SFB (I d the number of availab ng applicants with the s intained and places re- formation	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje allocated by lot as the	teaching methodolo thergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t th this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available.	Unterrichtsfach teac ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of will be allocated by	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre § 32 N Module	s for Grid its of M degree er degree s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf oad ng cycl ed to in Nr. 1 c) e appea	Didaktikfach (subject st undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (li d the number of availab ng applicants with the s intained and places re- formation	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje allocated by lot as the	teaching methodolo thergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t th this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available.	Unterrichtsfach teac ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of will be allocated by	ching degree undschule (Di f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin § 32 N Module Bachel	s for Grid its of M degree er degree s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf onal	Didaktikfach (subject si undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (l d the number of availab ng applicants with the si intained and places re- formation e LPO I (examination reg ars in ree (1 major) Geography	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje allocated by lot as the gulations for teaching-	teaching methodolo thergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t th this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available.	Unterrichtsfach teac ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of will be allocated by	ching degree undschule (D f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin § 32 N Module Bachel Bachel	s for Grid ts of M degree er degree s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf oad ng cycl ed to in Vr. 1 c) e appea or' deg or' deg	Didaktikfach (subject si undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (I d the number of availab ng applicants with the si intained and places re- formation e LPO I (examination reg ars in ree (1 major) Geography ree (1 major) Political and	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje allocated by lot as the ullocated by lot as the gulations for teaching- ((2015) nd Social Studies (201	teaching methodolo thergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t th this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available. degree programmes)	Unterrichtsfach teac ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of will be allocated by	ching degree undschule (D if a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin § 32 N Module Bachel Bachel Bachel	s for Gri ts of M degree er degree s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf oad ng cycl ed to in Nr. 1 c) e appea or' deg or' deg or's de	Didaktikfach (subject si undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb ee subjects in the SFB (I d the number of availab ng applicants with the si intained and places re- formation e LPO I (examination reg ars in ree (1 major) Geography ree (1 major, 1 minor) I	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whice ole places, places will same number of subje allocated by lot as the ullocated by lot as the sullations for teaching- (2015) nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu	teaching methodolo chergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t ch this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available. degree programmes) 5) udies (Minor, 2015)	Unterrichtsfach teac ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis that will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of will be allocated by	ching degree undschule (D f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-
dactics Subjec ching d of othe cations mester list will Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin § 32 N Module Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	s for Gri ts of M degree er degree s excee rs. Amo l be ma onal inf oad ng cycl ed to in Nr. 1 c) e appea or' deg or' deg or's de	Didaktikfach (subject si undschule), Didaktikfac ittelschule), vertieft stu Gymnasium). The numb e subjects in the SFB (I d the number of availab ng applicants with the si intained and places re- formation e LPO I (examination reg ars in ree (1 major) Geography ree (1 major) Political and	udied with a focus on h Didaktiken einer Fäc diertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota st of modules) of whic ole places, places will same number of subje allocated by lot as the gulations for teaching- rulations for teaching- political and Social Stu- Political and Social Stu-	teaching methodolo chergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus al number of places t ch this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available. degree programmes) 5) udies (Minor, 2015)	Unterrichtsfach tead ogy) Didaktik der Gru Ischule (Didactics o on the scientific dis hat will be allocated ed. Should the num ng to the number of will be allocated by	ching degree undschule (D f a Group of cipline) tea- d to students ber of appli- subject se-

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Geography Bachelor's with 1 major, 180 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 138 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Module titl	e			Abbreviation		
Political Ph	ilosophy			06-PSS-BM-PT-152-m01		
Module coordinator			Module offered by	Nodule offered by		
holder of th litics	ne Chair of Comparative Poli	tics and German Po-	Chair of Comparativ	ve Politics and German Politics		
ECTS Me	thod of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
5 nur	merical grade					
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester	undergraduate					
Contents	ż					
History of political thought, introduction into classics of political thought, introduction into selected political theories.						
Intended le	arning outcomes					
	ave knowledge and underst as and theories. They are ab			and obtain an overview over ba- ield of the political.		
Courses (ty	pe, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)		
V (2) + Ü (1) Module tau) Ight in: German and/or Engl	ish				
	assessment (type, scope, la nation on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
on of one ca	xamination (approx. 60 min andidate each (approx. 30 r of assessment: German and,	ninutes) or d) term pa		90 minutes) or c) oral examinati- es)		
Allocation of						
and Social studied wit Mittelschul dactics for Subjects of ching degre of other deg cations exc mesters. Ar list will be r	Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 h a focus on the scientific d e, Didaktikfach (subject stu Grundschule), Didaktikfach Mittelschule), vertieft studi ee Gymnasium). The numbe gree subjects in the SFB (lis eed the number of available nong applicants with the sa maintained and places re-al	eo, 75, 60 ECTS credit iscipline) teaching de died with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc ertes Fach (subject s r specified is the tota t of modules) of whic e places, places will b me number of subject	s) as well as Social S egree Grundschule, I teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mittel tudied with a focus o I number of places t h this module is liste be allocated accordin t semesters, places	of the degree subjects Political Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subject Unterrichtsfach teaching degree gy) Didaktik der Grundschule (Di- lschule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- hat will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se- will be allocated by lot. A waiting		
Additional	information					
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cy	ycle					
Referred to	in LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)			
§ 22 Nr. 1 § 32 Nr. 1 § 56 Nr. 1 § 81 Nr. 1	h)					
Module app	nears in					
	legree (1 major) Geography ((2015)				
Dachelor u		2013)				

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Module	e title				Abbreviation			
Social	Structu	re and Inequality			o6-PSS-BM-SpS-15	2-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by				
		Professorship of Sociolog	y and Oualitative	· · ·	ciology and Qualitat	tive Research		
Resear					(), (), (), (), (), (), (), (), (), (),			
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	ompl. of module(s)				
5	L	rical grade						
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites	ier prerequisites				
1 seme		undergraduate						
Conten								
		o Social Structure Analys	is					
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes	-					
Studen	ts gain	an insight into social st	ucture analysis.					
Course	s (type	number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	– if other than Germa	in)			
V (2) + Module	• •	t in: German and/or Eng	ish					
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			ition offered — if not	every seme-		
		nination (approx. 60 mi		-	90 minutes) or c) ora	al examinati-		
on of o	ne cano	lidate each (approx. 30 ssessment: German and	minutes) or d) term p					
Allocat			<u> </u>					
50 plac	es. The	re are no restrictions wit	h regard to available	places for students	of the degree subjec	ts Political		
dactics Subject ching d of othe cations mester	for Gru ts of Mi legree (r degre s excee s. Amo	Didaktikfach (subject stu Indschule), Didaktikfach ttelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe e subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of availabl ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-a	Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s r specified is the tota t of modules) of whic e places, places will ame number of subje	thergruppe der Mitte studied with a focus of al number of places t th this module is list be allocated accordin ct semesters, places	Ischule (Didactics of on the scientific disc hat will be allocated ed. Should the numb ng to the number of	a Group of ipline) tea- to students per of appli- subject se-		
		ormation		y become available.				
Worklo	ad							
150 h								
Teachi	ng cycl	9						
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)				
§ 22 § 32 N § 56 N § 81 N	Nr. 1 h) Ir. 1 c) Ir. 2							
Module		rs in						
		ree (1 major) Geography	(2015)					
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Business M ree (1 major) Political an	anagement and Ecor					
	-	or Geography (2015)		g•generated 29-Mär-2024•	exam. reg.	page 141 / 167		
	-,		-	Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-			

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Geography Bachelor's with 1 major, 180 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Module title Abbreviation						
Social [•]	Theory				06-PSS-BM-ST-152-	m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	·	
holder	of the C	Chair of Sociology and	Sociological Theory	Chair of Sociology a	and Sociological The	ory
ECTS	·	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	L	rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	l	undergraduate				
Overview of the succession and structural logic of modern sociological paradigms						
					115	
		ning outcomes			C . 1 . 1.1	
			edge of the historical ar			ories
		, number of weekly cor	ntact hours, language –	– if other than Germa	n)	
V (2) + Module		t in: German and/or Er	Iglish			
		· · · ·	language — if other th	an German. examina	tion offered — if not	everv seme-
			e can be chosen to earn			
			ninutes) or b) written ex			ıl examinati-
			o minutes) or d) term p	aper (approx. 15 pag	es)	
		ssessment: German a	id/or English			
Allocat					6.1 J 11	
			vith regard to available 120, 75, 60 ECTS credi			
			discipline) teaching d			
			studied with a focus on	-		
			ch Didaktiken einer Fäc			
			udiertes Fach (subject s			· .
			ber specified is the tota list of modules) of whic			
	•		ble places, places will			
mester	s. Amoi	ng applicants with the	same number of subje	ct semesters, places		
		ormation	-allocated by lot as the	y become available.		
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycle	2				
	3 - 9 - 1	-				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
§ 22	Nr. 1 h)					
§ 32 N						
§ 56 N						
§81 N		•				
Module						
	-	ree (1 major) Geograph		c)		
	-		nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu	-		
	-		Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu	_		
•	-	or Geography (2015)		g • generated 29-Mär-2024 • 0	exam. reg.	page 143 / 167
				Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	1 0 19117

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 144 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Compa	e title				Abbreviation	
Comparative Politics and Governance					06-PSS-BM-VPS-152-m01	
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Comparative Poli	itics and German Po-			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	ading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5	1	rical grade				
Duration Module level Other prerequ		Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Introdu	iction t	o the characteristics of p	olitical systems and o	central categories of	comparative systems analysis.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		as basic knowledge of th stem comparison framew			ems. He/she masters the applica	
		, number of weekly conta			an)	
V (2) +						
• •	• •	it in: German and/or Engl	lish			
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme	
					90 minutes) or c) oral examinati	
		didate each (approx. 30 i		aper (approx. 15 pag	es)	
		ssessment: German and	/or English			
Allocat						
					of the degree subjects Political	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester	cial Stu d with a chule, for Gru ts of M legree r degree s excee s. Amo	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe ee subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching de idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota et of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject	s) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list pe allocated accordi ct semesters, places	of the degree subjects Political Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- that will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se- will be allocated by lot. A waitin	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester list will	cial Stu d with a chule, f for Gru ts of M legree r degree s excee s. Amo be ma	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe es subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-al	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching de idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota et of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject	s) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list pe allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- hat will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se-	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester list will	cial Stu d with a chule, f for Gru ts of M legree r degree s excee s. Amo be ma	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe ee subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching de idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota et of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject	s) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list pe allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- hat will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se-	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester list will Additic	cial Stu d with a chule, f for Gru ts of M legree or degree s excee s. Amo be ma onal inf	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe es subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-al	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching de idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota et of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject	s) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list pe allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- hat will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se-	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester list will Additic	cial Stu d with a chule, f for Gru ts of M legree or degree s excee s. Amo be ma onal inf	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe es subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-al	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching de idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota et of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject	s) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list pe allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- hat will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se-	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester list will Additic Worklo	cial Stu d with a chule, f for Gru ts of M legree r degree s. Amo be ma be ma be ma	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe ee subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-al	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching de idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota et of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject	s) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list pe allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- hat will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se-	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester list will Additic	cial Stu d with a chule, f for Gru ts of M legree r degree s. Amo be ma be ma be ma	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe ee subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-al	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching de idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota et of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject	s) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list pe allocated accordi ct semesters, places	Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- hat will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se-	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester list will Additic 150 h Teachi 	cial Stu d with a chule, for Gru ts of M legree r degree s excee s. Amo be ma be ma onal inf	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe ee subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-al formation	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching du idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota t of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject llocated by lot as the	is) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available.	Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- that will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se- will be allocated by lot. A waitin	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester list will Additic 150 h Teachi 	cial Stu d with a chule, f for Gru ts of M legree r degree s excee s excee s Amo l be ma onal inf oad onal inf oad ng cycl ed to in Nr. 1 h) Jr. 1 c) Ir. 1	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe ee subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-al formation	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching du idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota t of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject llocated by lot as the	is) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available.	Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- that will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se- will be allocated by lot. A waitin	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester list will Additic Worklo 150 h Teachin § 22 II § 32 I N § 56 I N § 81 I N	cial Stu d with a chule, for Gru ts of M degree r degree s excee s Amo l be ma onal inf onal	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe ee subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-al formation	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching du idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota t of modules) of whic e places, places will h ame number of subject llocated by lot as the	is) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available.	Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- that will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se- will be allocated by lot. A waitin	
and So studied Mittels dactics Subjec ching c of othe cations mester list will Additic Worklo 150 h Teachi § 22 II § 32 I N § 56 I N § 81 I N Module Bachel	cial Stu d with a chule, for Gru ts of M degree r degree s excee s excee s Amo l be ma onal inf oad onal inf oad ed to in Nr. 1 h) Jr. 1 c) Jr. 1 or' deg	udies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 a focus on the scientific d Didaktikfach (subject stu undschule), Didaktikfach ittelschule), vertieft stud Gymnasium). The numbe ee subjects in the SFB (lis d the number of available ng applicants with the sa intained and places re-al formation	20, 75, 60 ECTS credit liscipline) teaching du idied with a focus on Didaktiken einer Fäc iertes Fach (subject s er specified is the tota it of modules) of whice e places, places will h ame number of subject llocated by lot as they llocated by lot as they llations for teaching-o	s) as well as Social egree Grundschule, teaching methodolo hergruppe der Mitte tudied with a focus I number of places t h this module is list be allocated accordi ct semesters, places y become available.	Studies (Unterrichtsfach (subjec Unterrichtsfach teaching degree ogy) Didaktik der Grundschule (D Ischule (Didactics of a Group of on the scientific discipline) tea- that will be allocated to students ed. Should the number of appli- ng to the number of subject se- will be allocated by lot. A waitin	

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

Modul	e title	Abbreviation				
Plant a	and Animal Ecology			07-3A30EK0-152-m	101	
Modul	e coordinator		Module offered by			
	of Studies Biologie (Biology)		Faculty of Biology			
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. con				
6	numerical grade					
Duratio		Other prerequisites				
1 seme						
Contents						
and bio as on t fundan	This module will provide students with an overview of the interactions of plants and animals with their abiotic and biotic environments. The module will focus on the functional adaptation to environmental conditions as well as on the structure and dynamics of populations, communities and ecosystems. Students will be introduced to fundamental model concepts of ecology, will become familiar with examples of research findings and will acqui- re the fundamental knowledge necessary to develop an understanding of current ecological problems.					
	ed learning outcomes					
portan their ei	nts are familiar with the fundant t abiotic and biotic factors tha nvironment. In addition, they ntal issues.	t influence the distribu	tion and frequency o	of occurrence of orga	nisms in	
Course	s (type, number of weekly cor	itact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
V (2) +	Ü (2)					
ster, in written	d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module examination (approx. 90 min ble for bonus	can be chosen to earn		tion offered — if not	every seme-	
	tion of places					
Additio	onal information					
Addition						
Worklo	ad					
180 h						
Teachi	ng cycle					
Referre	ed to in LPO I (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)			
§ 61 N	Vr. 4					
Modul	e appears in					
	or' degree (1 major) Biology (2	-				
1	or' degree (1 major) Geograph					
	or' degree (1 major) Computer or' degree (1 major) Mathema					
	or' degree (1 major) Mathema		15)			
	or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)		+ <i>ɔ</i> /			
1	ate examination for the teaching		Biology (2015)			
	or' degree (1 major) Biology (2					
	or' degree (1 major) Computer					
	or' degree (1 major) Computer					
Bachel	or' degree (1 major) Biology (2	2021)				
Bachelor's	with 1 major Geography (2015)	-	; • generated 29-Mär-2024 • e Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geograph	-	page 147 / 167	

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Biology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Biology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) exchange program Biosciences (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
The Flo	ora of G	ermany			07-4A4FLO-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder gy	of the (Chair of Ecophysiology a	nd Vegetation Ecolo-	Faculty of Biology	
ECTS Method of grading		Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
7 numerical grade					
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 semester		undergraduate	Modules 12-NW-EBV		are not open for students of the
					haft (Business Management and
					TS credits), Wirtschaftsinforma-
					helor's (BSc with 180 ECTS cre-
					ematics for Economics) Bache-
			lor's (BSc with 180 E	CTS credits).	
Conten	Its				
plants. nomic dents v learn h minolo Würzbu will be using f tion-rel den of identifi	Studen importa will pra- ow to id gy. The urg. Stu- introdu ield gui levant of the Uni- ication	nts will acquire an overvi ance. Using a field guide ctise identifying freshly-g dentify major morpholog module will also include idents will become famil uced to the family- as we ides and identification ke characteristics will also b iversity of Würzburg with	ew of major indigeno the course will demo athered plants using ical plant characterist field trips to typical ar with the common all as species-specific eys on site. Habitat ec e discussed. The mod	us plant families as onstrate how dichoto dichotomous keys. tics and will become habitats in the Bota as well as scientific characteristics of the cological, geobotani dule will also include	logy of indigenous flowering well as their ecological and eco- omous keys are used, and stu- Identifying plants, students will e familiar with the respective ter- nical Garden and the vicinity of names of the plants found and ese plants. Students will practise cal, climatic as well as conserva- e sessions at the Botanical Gar- help students acquire species
Studen floweri	nts have ng plar	e acquired knowledge an			cs and taxonomy of indigenous d know how to use Floras and set
i i		, number of weekly conta	act hours language -	if other than Germa	an)
V (1) +					xii)
		ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-
1:1	ment o	ffered: Once a year, sum	·	tification assignme	nt (approx. 45 minutes), weighted
Allocat	ion of	olaces	-		
180 pla will be tained	aces. St given p and pla	udents applying after no oreferential consideration	n. The remaining place s they become availa	es will be allocated l ble. Places on all co	nent in the past two semesters by lot. A waiting list will be main- urses of the module with a re-
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
210 h					
21011					

Teaching cycle

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Biology (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Biology (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 150 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	

Module	title				Abbreviation
Introdu	ction t	o Computer Science for S	Students of all Facult	ties	10-I-EIN-152-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
		es Informatik (Computer	Science)	Institute of Computer Science	
ECTS			mpl. of module(s)		
10		rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	5	
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Founda	tions o	f computer science inclu	ding representation	of information and w	ebsites (HTML, XML, EBNF), data-
bases,	algorit	nms and data structures,	programming (Java)		
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
			•		e areas of representation of infor-
					ures, programming in Java.
		, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language -	– if other than Germa	n)
V (4) +	Ü (2)				
					tion offered — if not every seme-
		on on whether module c		i a bonus)	
		nation (approx. 60 to 12c ssessment: German and			
Allocat					
Allocal		Jaces			
Additio	nalinf	ormation			
Additio	natini	ormation			
Worklo					
300 h					
Teachi	ig cycl	6			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Module			<u> </u>		
		ree (1 major) Geography			
	-	ree (1 major) Physics (20	-		
		ree (1 major) Functional I ee (1 major) Psychology (
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr	-	Archaeology (2015)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr			2015)
		gree (2 majors) Pre- and			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Di			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Di	-		
		gree (2 majors) Digital Hu	-	, _0.20,	
		ree (1 major) Functional I			
	-	ee (1 major) Psychology (
	-	gram Psychology (2023)	· · · · ·		
		ree (1 major) Geography	(2023)		

	le title			Abbreviation	
Introd	uction to Physics for Students	of other Disciplines		11-EFNF-152-m01	
Modul	le coordinator		Module offered by		
	ging Director of the Institute of	Applied Physics	Faculty of Physics and Astronomy		
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. co	· · · · ·	nu Astionomy	
7	numerical grade				
		Other prerequisite	-		
DurationModule levelOther prerequise2 semesterundergraduate			5		
Conte			• .• •	<u> </u>	
Funda	mentals of mechanics, vibrations.	on theory, thermodyna	mics, optics, science	of electricity, atomic	and nuclea
Intend	led learning outcomes				
The st	udents are able to identify fun	damental physical con	texts. They are able to	assign them to cor	responding
	in physics. They are able to ap				
Course	es (type, number of weekly co	ntact hours, language -	– if other than Germa	n)	
V (4) +					
	od of assessment (type, scope	language — if other th	an German examina	tion offered — if not	avary como
	nformation on whether module				every seme-
	n examination (60 to 120 minu				
	tion of places				
ΠΙΟΓα	tion of places				
Additi	onal information				
Workl	oad				
210 h					
Teachi	ing cycle				
Referr	ed to in LPO I (examination re	gulations for teaching	degree programmes)		
 Modul	e annears in				
	le appears in	2011)			
Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2				
Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr	y (2010)			
Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2	y (2010) 2012)			
Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholog	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010)			
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012)	anish) (2013)		
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp	anish) (2013)		
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa lor' degree (1 major) Romanic	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011)	anish) (2013)		
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa lor' degree (1 major) Romanic lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013)	anish) (2013)		
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa lor' degree (1 major) Romanic lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010)			
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa lor' degree (1 major) Romanic lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric	Archaeology (2012)		
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa lor' degree (1 major) Romanic lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric Spanish Studies (2010	Archaeology (2012) b)		
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa lor' degree (1 major) Romanic lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric Spanish Studies (2010)	Archaeology (2012) b) udies (2013)		
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa lor' degree (1 major) Romanic lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric Spanish Studies (2010) Political and Social St English and American	Archaeology (2012) b) udies (2013) Studies (2010)		
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa lor' degree (1 major) Romanic lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric Spanish Studies (2010 Political and Social St English and American Russian Language and	Archaeology (2012) b) udies (2013) Studies (2010) d Culture (2008)		
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa lor' degree (1 major) Romanic lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric Spanish Studies (2010 Political and Social St English and American Russian Language and Gallo-Roman philology	Archaeology (2012) b) udies (2013) Studies (2010) d Culture (2008) y (2010)		
Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Biology (2 lor' degree (1 major) Chemistr lor' degree (1 major) Physics (2 lor' degree (1 major) Psycholo lor' degree (1 major) Economa lor' degree (1 major) Romanic lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	y (2010) 2012) gy (2010) thematics (2012) Languages (French/Sp Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric Spanish Studies (2010) Political and Social St English and American Russian Language and Gallo-Roman philolog German Language and	Archaeology (2012) b) udies (2013) Studies (2010) d Culture (2008) y (2010)		page 152 / 167

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) page 153 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 154 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 155 / 167

data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) IMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) page 156 / 167

data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Geography Bachelor's with 1 major, 180 ECTS credits

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

	title		·	Abbreviation		
Laborat	tory Course Physics for Stude	nts of other Discipline	S	11-PFNF-152-m01		
A4			M - dulta - 6 d h			
	e coordinator		Module offered by			
	ing Director of the Institute of		Faculty of Physics a	and Astronomy		
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)			
3	(not) successfully completed					
		Other prerequisites	5			
1 semes	ster undergraduate					
Conten	ts					
	experiments in the fields of n nance atomic and nuclear ph			cs, optics, X-rays, nu	ıclear magne-	
Intende	ed learning outcomes					
perimen of errors derstan and ima	dents have recognised and un nts. They can conduct simple rs in experiments. They are ab nding of physical phenomena aging methods as well as thei	experiments in the lab le to compile a protocc and know the basic id r applications, especia	oratory. They are abl ol for experimental pr eas and ways of func ally in the field of bio	e to identify and ass ocedures. They have tioning of different r medicine.	ess sources e a basic un-	
	s (type, number of weekly con	tact hours, language -	– If other than Germa	in)		
P (4)						
	d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module			tion offered — if not	every seme-	
ments o	s). «periment comprises preparat can each be repeated once. ion of places	ion, performance and	evaluation. Test as w	ell as performance o	of experi-	
Only as	part of pool of general transf	erable skills (ASQ): 10	places (lottery)			
Additio	nal information					
Worklo	ad					
90 h						
Teachin	ng cycle					
Referre	d to in LPO I (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)			
Module	e appears in					
Bachelo	or' degree (1 major) Biology (2	011)				
	or' degree (1 major) Chemistry					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2012)						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2010)						
Bachelo	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2012)					
Bachelo Bachelo	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2013)					
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degree (1 major) Romanic I	,	anish) (2013)			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degree (1 major) Romanic I or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	Pedagogy (2011)	anish) (2013)			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degree (1 major) Romanic I or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013)	anish) (2013)			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degree (1 major) Romanic I or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013)	anish) (2013)			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degree (1 major) Romanic I or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010)				
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degree (1 major) Romanic I or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)	Pedagogy (2011) Pedagogy (2013) French Studies (2013) History (2010) Pre- and Protohistoric			page 158 / 167	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 159 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Geography Bachelor's with 1 major, 180 ECTS credits

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 161 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Module studies (Bachelor) Orientierungsstudien (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 162 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Geography Bachelor's with 1 major, 180 ECTS credits

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. page 163 / 167 data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015

Introdu	e title			Abbreviation	
Introduction to Business Administration - Minor				12-NW-EBWL-152-m	n01
Modul	e coordinator		Module offered by	l	
	of the Chair of Corporate Financ	ce	,	Management and E	Economics
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	numerical grade				
Duratio		Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ester undergraduate				
Conten	its				
moder on and	ourse aims to provide non-speci n business administration. In th I solution of problems in selecte e of syllabus	is context, we will als	o apply selected co		
 2. Busi 3. Opti 4. Coop 5. Coor 6. Marl 7. Coor 8. Stak 9. Fina 	t is business? Iness and its view of human bei mal decisions in business admi peration benefits rdination of conventional marke ket failure rdination in companies teholder value vs. shareholder v ncial implementation of shareh	nistration ts alue			
	al forms	-			
Intend	ed learning outcomes				
				· · ·	
After co tific dis	ompleting the module, students scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a	omic expression and	to master appropriat		
After co tific dis technio	scipline in its institutional econo	omic expression and n orientation session.	to master appropriat	e level in their prob	
After co tific dis technic Course	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a s (type, number of weekly conta	omic expression and n orientation session.	to master appropriat	e level in their prob	
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Metho	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a s (type, number of weekly conta	omic expression and n orientation session. act hours, language – anguage – if other the	to master appropriat - - if other than Germa an German, examina	e level in their prob	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Metho ster, in	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a s (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la	omic expression and n orientation session act hours, language – anguage — if other the an be chosen to earn	to master appropriat - - if other than Germa an German, examina	e level in their prob	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Metho ster, in written	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a s (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module c	omic expression and n orientation session act hours, language – anguage — if other the an be chosen to earn	to master appropriat - - if other than Germa an German, examina	e level in their prob	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Metho ster, in written Allocat	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a s (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut	omic expression and n orientation session act hours, language – anguage — if other the an be chosen to earn	to master appropriat - - if other than Germa an German, examina	e level in their prob	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Metho ster, in written Allocat 200 pla	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a s (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places	omic expression and n orientation session act hours, language – anguage — if other the an be chosen to earn	to master appropriat - - if other than Germa an German, examina	e level in their prob	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Metho ster, in written Allocat 200 pla	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a s (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery)	omic expression and n orientation session act hours, language – anguage — if other the an be chosen to earn	to master appropriat - - if other than Germa an German, examina	e level in their prob	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Methoo ster, in written Allocat 200 pla Additic	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a s (type, number of weekly conta ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery) onal information	omic expression and n orientation session act hours, language – anguage — if other the an be chosen to earn	to master appropriat - - if other than Germa an German, examina	e level in their prob	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Metho ster, in written Allocat 200 pla Additic	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a s (type, number of weekly conta ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery) onal information	omic expression and n orientation session act hours, language – anguage — if other the an be chosen to earn	to master appropriat - - if other than Germa an German, examina	e level in their prob	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Methoo ster, in written Allocat 200 pla Additic Worklo 150 h	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of a s (type, number of weekly conta ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery) onal information	omic expression and n orientation session act hours, language – anguage — if other the an be chosen to earn	to master appropriat - - if other than Germa an German, examina	e level in their prob	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Metho ster, in written Allocat 200 pla Additic Worklo 150 h Teachi	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of an s (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery) onal information	omic expression and in orientation session. act hours, language — anguage — if other than be chosen to earn res)	to master appropriat - - if other than Germa an German, examina	e level in their prob	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Methoo ster, in written Allocat 200 pla Additic Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of an s (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module c examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery) onal information	ester	to master appropriat	e level in their probl n) ition offered — if not	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Methoo ster, in written Allocat 200 pla Additic Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of an s (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery) onal information oad ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter sem	ester	to master appropriat	e level in their probl n) ition offered — if not	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Methoo ster, in written Allocat 200 pla Additio Worklo 150 h Teachii Referre	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of an s (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery) onal information oad ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter sem	ester	to master appropriat	e level in their probl n) ition offered — if not	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Methoo ster, in written Allocat 200 pla Additic Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referre Bachel	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of an es (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery) onal information onal information or cycle e appears in or' degree (1 major) Geography	ester (2015)	to master appropriat	e level in their probl n) ition offered — if not	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Methoo ster, in written Allocat 200 pla Additic Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referre Bachel Bachel	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of an se (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery) onal information or lottery onal information or degree (1 major) Geography for degree (1 major) Computer S	ester ulations for teaching-o (2015) (2015) (2015) (2015)	to master appropriat	e level in their probl n) ition offered — if not	lem-solving
After co tific dis technic Course V (2) + Methouster, in written Allocat 200 pla Additic Worklo 150 h Teachi Teachi Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel	scipline in its institutional econo ques used on the character of an es (type, number of weekly conta Ü (2) d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module of examination (approx. 60 minut tion of places aces (lottery) onal information onal information or cycle e appears in or' degree (1 major) Geography	ester alations for teaching-o (2015) icience (2015) d Social Studies (201	to master appropriat	e level in their probl n) ition offered — if not	lem-solving

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Diversity management, religion and education (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023)

Introdu	e title				Abbreviation	
Introduction to Economics - Minor					12-NW-EVWL-152-m	01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
		Chair of Monetary Policy	and International	Faculty of Business Management and Economics		
Econon		chan of Monetary Foney				cononnes
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)						
5		rical grade				
Duration Module level Other prerequisites						
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
mers fo econon ronmer In addir cles (ur	orm the nies, w ntal issu tion to nemplo	ers basic insights into th ir demand and how supp e analyse why governme ues and minimum wages micro topics, we also foo yment, inflation) and lor the euro area.	oliers make productio nts might want to inte s in labour markets. cus on macroeconom	on decisions. On the ervene. In this conte ic aspects and analy	basis of first insights xt, we focus on mono se why we observe b	s into market opoly, envi- ousiness cy-
		ning outcomes				
ships. T on, ele	They ca mentar	nave a basic knowledge n deal critically with curr y mathematical techniqu , number of weekly conta	rent economic policy ues for solving microp	issues and make an ores and macroecor	independent judgm omic models are me	ent. In additi
V (2) +	 Ü (2)					
ster, in	formati	essment (type, scope, la on on whether module c nation (approx. 60 minut	an be chosen to earn		tion offered — if not	every seme-
Allocat		••				
max. 20 Wirtsch schafts	oo plac naftswis sinform	es. Modules 12-NW-EBW ssenschaft (Business Ma atik (Business Information natics for Economics) Ba	inagement and Econc on Systems) Bachelor	omics) Bachelor's (BS s (BSc with 180 ECT	Sc with 180 ECTS cre	dits), Wirt-
		ormation		· · ·		
Worklo	ad					
			-			
150 h						
150 h Teachir	ng cycl	<u>م</u>				
Teachi			ecter			
Teachir Teachir	ng cycle	e: every year, winter sem	1.	dagraa programmee)		
Teachir Teachir	ng cycle		1.	degree programmes)		
Teachin Teachin Referre	ng cycle ed to in	e: every year, winter sem LPO I (examination regu	1.	degree programmes)		
Teachin Teachin Referre Module	ng cycle ed to in e appea	e: every year, winter sem LPO I (examination regu	ulations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		
Teachin Teachin Referre Module Bachele	ng cycle ed to in e appea or' deg	e: every year, winter sem LPO I (examination regu I rs in ree (1 major) Geography	ulations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		
Teachin Teachin Referre Module Bachele	ed to in e appea or' deg or' deg	e: every year, winter sem LPO I (examination regu I rs in ree (1 major) Geography ree (1 major) Computer S	(2015) (2015)			
Teachin Teachin Referre Bachele Bachele Bachele	ed to in e appea or' deg or' deg or' deg	e: every year, winter sem LPO I (examination regu ars in ree (1 major) Geography ree (1 major) Computer S ree (1 major) Political and	ulations for teaching-o (2015) science (2015) d Social Studies (201			
Teachin Teachin Referre Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	e appea or' deg or' deg or' deg or' deg or' deg	e: every year, winter sem LPO I (examination regu- ars in ree (1 major) Geography ree (1 major) Computer S ree (1 major) Political and ree (1 major) Computer S	(2015) (cience (2015) d Social Studies (201 cience (2017)			
Teachin Teachin Referre Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	e appea or' deg or' deg or' deg or' deg or' deg or' deg or' deg	e: every year, winter sem LPO I (examination regu ars in ree (1 major) Geography ree (1 major) Computer S ree (1 major) Political and	(2015) Geience (2015) d Social Studies (2015) Geience (2017) Geience (2019)	5)		
Teachin Teachin Referre Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Master	e appea or' deg or' deg or' deg or' deg or' deg or' deg 's degr	e: every year, winter sem LPO I (examination regu- ars in ree (1 major) Geography ree (1 major) Computer S ree (1 major) Computer S ree (1 major) Computer S ree (1 major) Computer S	(2015) (2015) Goience (2015) d Social Studies (201 Goience (2017) Goience (2019) nagement, religion an	5) nd education (2019)		
Teachin Teachin Referre Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	e appea or' deg or' deg	e: every year, winter sem LPO I (examination regu- ars in ree (1 major) Geography ree (1 major) Computer S ree (1 major) Political and ree (1 major) Computer S ree (1 major) Computer S ree (1 major) Diversity ma	(2015) Gcience (2015) d Social Studies (201 Gcience (2017) Gcience (2019) nagement, religion and d Social Studies (202 relligence and Data Social	5) nd education (2019) 0)		



Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023)

Bachelor's with 1 major Geography (2015)	JMU Würzburg • generated 29-Mär-2024 • exam. reg.	page 167 / 167
	data record Bachelor (180 ECTS) Geographie - 2015	